PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON

MAY 10, 2019

THE COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI, STATE OF HAWAII, CONVENED A PUBLIC
HEARING ON FRIDAY, MAY 10, 2019 AT 11:00 AM., IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER,
KALANA O MAUI BUILDING, WAILUKU, HAWAII, WITH CHAIR KELLY KING PRESIDING,
FOR THE PURPOSE OF RECEIVING TESTIMONY ON THE PROPOSED REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1,
2019 TO JUNE 30, 2020.

CHAIR KING: Good Morning, still. This is the Maui County Council Real Property Tax Public
Hearing. We are, it's 11:00 a.m. We are here to take public testimony on the real
property tax and also take action later on after the public hearing is completed. Today
is May 10, 2019 and Mr. Clerk, if you'll take roll.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: COUNCILMEMBERS SHANE M. SINENCI, MICHAEL J.
MOLINA, G. RIKI HOKAMA, TAMARA A.M. PALTIN, YUKI LEI K.
SUGIMURA, NATALIE A. KAMA, AND CHAIR KELLY T. KING.

EXCUSED: COUNCILMEMBERS ALICE L. LEE; VICE-CHAIR KEANI N.W.
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ.

(Councilmember Lee and Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez were not present when
the roll was called; however, they arrived at the 11:06 a.m. and 11:53 a.m,,
respectively.)

COUNTY CLERK JOSIAH K. NISHITA: Madam Chair, that is seven Members present, two
Members excused. A quorum is present to conduct the business of the Council.
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Clerk. And before we proceed, can | just have
everybody in the chambers silence cell phones or any other noise making devices that
you have. Thank you very much and thank you for the wonderful decorum. And for
those of you who came early and sat for the last 40 minutes waiting for us to star, the
official start time was 11:00 a.m.

So, we will proceed, Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, pursuant to section 3.48.565B of the Maui County Code,
the Council of the County of Maui held the Public Hearing on Wednesday,
April 24, 2019 on the proposed Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maui
effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. The purpose of this meeting is to
consider the proposed resolution entitled "ADOPTING THE REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019". Notice of this
meeting was published in the May 2 and 5, 2019 editions of the Maui News.

Currently, we have two testifiers waiting at our Molokai District Office. Molokai District
Office, please introduce your first testifier?

MS. ZHANTELL LINDO: Aloha, Chair. This is Zhan at the Molokai District Office. Our first
testifier is Liko Wallace.

PRESENTATION OF WRITTEN OR ORAL TESTIMONY

MS. LIKO WALLACE:

Aloha, Chair King, and Counciimembers. My name is Liko Wallace, | am a resident of
Molokai and would like to speak in support of raising the RPT for Short Term Rentals,
Hotels and all visitor accommodations. | also believe that they all should be charged
at the same rate.

Each run their property as a business and therefore should be prepared to invest in
that business accordingly. There's been a lot of testimonies on people losing their jobs
and hotels shutting down if taxes were raised. We speculate that such increases would
devastate the tourism industry and suffer a loss to our revenue stream. If that is true,
than our greatest, then our greatest problem is not jobs, it is our detriment to
dependency to tourism.
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Short term rentals take away from our housing inventory and should have never been
allowed in the first place. Regardless of my personal opinions on the subject, the fact
is that visitor accommodations invite and increase strain on our roads, infrastructures,
emergency services, and environment, and they should be happy and willing to
preserve that, which makes them money. It seems efficient and beneficial to keep all
of them at the same tax rate.

In addition, | would like to address the increase in residential RPT and thank you for
your efforts to balance that out with the increase in exemptions. However, it is
important to address that the minimum $400 tax rate set by the Council is a hardship
and unfair to those of us who elect to live within our means and purchase smaller more
affordable homes. Those who live in this valuation bracket would pay less than $400
in RPT even at the proposed rate but end up paying $400 because of our minimum
cap. | am not sure how the Council decided this number, but it would, it may be
beneficial to reevaluate the reasoning and justification. | am also opposing the
increase of the .05 homeowners. Mahalo for your attention to my matter.

CHAIR KING: Mahalo, Ms. Wallace. Any questions, Councilmembers? Seeing none.

MS. LI

Next testifier.

NDO: Our next testifier is Pualani Pua'oi Dawson.

MS. ELIZABETH PUALANI PUA'Ol DAWSON:

Aloha, Councilmembers. My name is Elizabeth Pualani Pua'oi Dawson, Hoolehua
homesteader on the island of Molokai.

| oppose the 0.5 increase on homeowners. | am a resident of Molokai and would like
to speak in support of raising the real property taxes for Short Term Rentals, Hotels,
Resorts and Time Share.

| agree that we all have to pay our fair share of taxes and that these contributions invest
in the safety, wellness, and protection of our community and our people. | appreciate
all the work you have done to try and make accounting sense of our struggling
economy and | know that it is not an easy job.

| do believe that visitor accommodations real property taxes should be raised even
higher than the proposed rates suggested, and if that is not agreeable then they should
at least be one rate across the board. In the case of visitor accommodations, they are
making money off our island; resources and infrastructure. They are business and
generate revenue and should be made to support that business by paying higher real
property taxes. Mahalo. A hui hou.
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(Councilmember Lee arrived at the public hearing at 11:06 a.m.)

CHAIR KING: Mahalo and let's see, | want to recognize the presence of Councilmember Lee
who has joined us now.

Mr. Clerk.
COUNTY CLERK: Molokai District Office, do you have any further testimony?
MS. LINDO: We have no further testifiers at the Molokai District Office.
COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, we currently have 11 individuals signed up to testify in the

Council chambers. The first person to testify in the Council chamber is Paul Roberts.
Mr. Roberts will be followed by Bob Hansen.

MR. PAUL ROBERTS, ANDAZ MAUI AT WAILEA RESORT:

Aloha, Madam Chair. Aloha, Councilmembers. Aloha kakou. Greetings, my name is
Paul G. Roberts, | have been employed by Hyatt Hotels for 24 years. | grew up on
Oahu and started my hospitality career in "the trenches" at the Hyatt Regency Waikiki.
| started in entry level position in Food & Beverage and I've worked my way up through
many departments and responsibilities. I'm currently the Director of Facilities at the,
at one of Hyatt's premier resorts, the Andaz Maui Resort at Wailea.

During my 24 years in the industry, I've not only worked and built my career through
the auspices of Hyatt, but I've been able to contribute my time and energy to the hotel
community at large, through Hyatt's enthusiastic and sincere participation in service
activities such as Easter Seals, and our annual Charity Walk and many other activities
and campaigns which provide support both financially and through pro bono support
activities. The hotel wide support of such of collaborative charitable activities has given
me a great opportunity to give back to our community and the enthusiasm exhibited by
our many employees, as well as management confirms our commitment to our
increased role in support of important local social welfare organizations. | must admit
that | feel strong sense of pride knowing that I'm giving back to the community that
nurtured me as a young man.

Now, through the opportunities given me in my employment in our visitor industry, I'm
greatly blessed to assist my family in their many endeavors and support my elderly
mother in this time of life when she's depending on her children. The hospitality
industry has generously and enthusiastically supported my own personal growth and
life journey, for which | will be eternally appreciative. | want to believe that the same
opportunities and blessings provided me will always be available to the next
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generations as they grow into maturity also seeking a meaningful life. For these
reasons, | wish to record my opposition to this proposal.

Please reconsider this, please reconsider the Council budget proposal of increasing
the real estate property taxes for Hotels at $11. This will, in fact, increase our tax bill
50 percent and $500 [sic] per year. Our Hotel value was increased this year and our
bill is already going up 27 percent at the current rate of $9.37. Please take the next
year to evaluate all of the new funds from new values and let's discuss as a community
the best use and if not, by the way, to make our community, our ohana, better through
a comprehensive and collaborative approach. Mahalo.

CHAIR KING: Mahalo. Any questions? No questions.

COUN

Thank you, Mr. Roberts.

TY CLERK: Next testifier is Bob Hansen, to be followed by Donna Hansen.

MR. BOB HANSEN:

Aloha, Madam Chair. Aloha, Councilmembers. | know a lot of you. Thank you for
being on the Council. | agree with about 95 percent of what you do. But I'm here today
to talk about the increase in property taxes. | don't think the, | mean property taxes are
going to go up no matter what because property values go up and assessments go up.
And you get, you know, more and it just kind of keeps up with inflation.

But there is one thing, | mean, | own a short term rental myself, and | really think that
by raising the Short Term Rental rate and the Hotel rate by such a exorbitant amount,
you're really killing the gander that laid the golden egg. | mean Maui is so tied in with
tourism. I really, really believe that things are going to go south if we raise the rates so
much.

So, | own a vacation rental myself, and my taxes last year, 2018 were $6,869 a year.
So, if we just take that without the increase that is proposed and my, I'm sure the
assessment will go up too, which would make it even higher would be about $8,000.
Well, | took all my income, all my expenses, and | made $272 last year. That's it. So,
if my, my taxes go up by almost, you know, $1,500 to $2,000 then I'll be under water
by that much. So, | implore you to not increase the property taxes by this exorbitant
amount. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: | don't see any questions, so thank you, Mr. Hansen.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Donna Hansen, to be followed by Samuel Spurrier.
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MS. DONNA HANSEN:

Aloha, Madam Chair.
CHAIR KING: Aloha.

MS. HANSEN: And Councilmembers. I've lived on Maui with Bob for over 30 years. We've
been involved in a lot of charity functions. We give a lot back to the community and |
have really loved being an owner on Maui. | have watched Maui go up and down in
the economy and also comparing it to the other islands. | look to history to tell me the
future in many ways.

If you look at when we had a recession in the 90's, Mayor Linda Lingle and her Council
was pro small business and pro vacation rentals. Getting people in here and making
the economy grow, and we were a pretty darn strong economy, compared to the other
islands at that time, even though we were going through such a terrible recession. We
got out of that the strongest island, because the Council behaved to help, not hurt
tourism.

What's happened then when Tavares was the Mayor and her Council and the way that
they handled things on this island, we plummeted. I'm sure many of you remember all
those people that lost their job, all the people that backed all of the rentals that were
on the island. Paia was a ghost town, it was disgusting, and it was really, really sad to
see everybody suffering. Now the economy now, is good. We finally have crawled out
of that recession, it took us eight years. It appears to me right now that the present
Council and Mayor are looking to go backwards instead of forward.

| oppose raising all of the taxes with the exception of Time Share, they don't even have
any care for this island. Time share people come here, they stay a few days, a week,
they take those points and then they use those points to go to other places, Europe,
other countries besides that and other places in the nation. But you're giving them a
positive reinforcement, sorry, and so therefore, | really oppose this.

Please look at what happened before and our history and how we failed. | really truly
believe that if we don't turn around, if you go the way you're going, we are going to go
back into recession and we will again see a lot of people lose their jobs and the
investors won't come. We already have a reputation of being one of the most
expensive places to come visit. They will go back to Mexico, etc. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Mahalo for your testimony.

Mr. Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: The next testifier is Samuel Spurrier, Director of Sales, Wailea Beach
Resort, Marriot Maui, to be followed by Tom Croly.

MR. SAMUEL SPURRIER:

Good Morning, Madam Chair and Counciimembers. My name is Sam Spurrier, a
resident of Kihei, a husband, father of three, soon to be four, and | enjoy volunteering
within my church, community, and mentoring students.

| have the opportunity on Tuesday to speak at the Academy of Hospitality and Tourism
for the graduating high school students, I'm looking forward to that.

| was born and raised on the island of Oahu and have been in the hospitality industry
for the last 13 years, with 8 of them here in Maui. Currently, I'm the Director of Sales
at the Wailea Beach Resort and happy to be here today with many of my colleagues
from the resort, and many from the industry that are here during their personal time.

It's a privilege to share testimony on behalf of the resort and tourism industry as it
relates to the opposition of the proposed increase in real property taxes.

It wasn't many years ago in 2008 when the visitor industry suffered a significant hit
which took years to recover. | particularly remember this time as | was finishing college
and seeking a career in hospitality. It was very difficult to get a job as there were many
hiring freezes.

Maui is fortunate to have a best in brand position. Although we have learned that we're
not immune to travel perceptions, last year we experienced the impact of the volcano,
Hurricane Lane, and Tropical Storm Olivia. The State reported visitor counts really
don't reflect job growth or total tax revenues. In 2008, transient accommeodation tax
paid only for marketing expenses with no additional reserve. Today the TAT subsidizes
a portion of marketing, but also contributes approximately $450 million to the General
Fund, a very important economic contribution.

Our hotel occupancy has remained flat for the past six years; however our number of
full-time employees has grown by nearly 100 or 20 percent. This growth came after
ownership made a significant multimillion-dollar investment in the resort.

The proposed tax increase will deter investment, reduce jobs, and limit other
contributions to the community. As we all know, the visitor industry supports many
ancillary businesses including construction jobs, restaurants and many more.
Eighty percent of the dollars made through hotel stay, hotel stays within the island to
support businesses, home purchases, and other taxes. Although recent reduced from
the initial proposal, any increase in property taxes has rippling effects.
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It will reduce the community donations. Annually we give about $200,000 local in-kind
support. Hale Kau Kau is a great example. The food program offered at St. Theresa's,
we have an opportunity to participate there on a monthly basis to give service.

As recently reported by UHERO, we're looking at economic slowdown. For all the
reasons mentioned today, we ask that you carefully consider your recommended
property tax increases so that our industry continues to sustain a thriving community.
Mahalo for your time and consideration.

CHAIR KING: Mahalo. Any questions? No questions. Thank you for your testimony.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Tom Croly, to be followed by Lisa Paulson.

MR. TOM CROLY:
Aloha, Chair.
CHAIR KING: Aloha.

MR. CROLY: Aloha, Councilmembers. I'm Tom Croly speaking solely on my own behalf and
not representing anyone.

Mabhalo for your work on this year's budget. | hope that each of you learned as much
as | do through this budget process, it's always very educational. This is my thirteenth
year of closely following the budget and I'm there with you every night watching till
11:00, and sometimes midnight, so | know what you've been through.

I'm disappointed that this Council finds the need to increase real property tax revenues
by 38, $36.8 million, however, if that's what it takes to meet the needs of Maui's people
and Maui County in general then so be it. But it doesn't go unnoticed that this is the
second largest tax increase in Maui history, and | suppose | wish more could have
been done to trim things and avoid a $36.8 million increase in real property tax.

Every year | come here to speak about the fairness of our real property tax rates and
how it's distributed, and this year is no different. The visitor industry for many years
has carried the load of Maui's real property taxes and it is the property owners of Short
Term Rental classification who are paying the largest share of that. Last year that was
$79 million. This year with the budget that you're preparing to pass it will be
$101 million.
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Collectively, the visitor industry is being asked to pay $34 million of the $36.8 million
increase that you're putting forward. The average short term rental owner, and | think
you just heard from one, paid $7,000 last year in real property tax and this year will
pay $8,600 in real property tax based on what you've proposed. This increase alone
of $1,600 is more than the total average property tax paid by Maui's resident
homeowners. $1,316 is the average bill paid by Maui's homeowners and the fact is,
three out of four Maui residents, people on Maui are residents at any given time. Those
three out of four are paying approximately 10 percent of Maui's real property taxes,
while the folks in the visitor industry are paying around 50 percent of the total.

Maui is unique in the whole in this respect, there is no place else, no place else in the
entire world where the residents don't pay the majority of the property tax. Maui is
blessed by that, that we do have this visitor industry that pays these large amounts.
Understand, there would be no roads, there would be no police, there would be no
parks, there would be no fire services without the $170 million of property tax provided
by the Maui visitor accommodations, however, again, and | say this every year, we are
out of balance. We need to find a better balance between what the visitor industry
pays and what the residents pay in real property tax. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Mr. Croly. | see no questions. Thank you for testimony.

COUN

Oh, I'm sorry, we have a question, Councilmember Paltin.

CILMEMBER PALTIN: Hi, Mr. Croly. Thank you for coming today and sharing your
mana'o. | just was wondering that part in your testimony, where you said there's no
place in the world, were you just saying that as like a metaphor or did you actually
research all the other places in the world?

MR. CROLY: Thanks, thanks for that clarification. I'm not saying it as a metaphor. | can't

COUN

MR. C

say | researched everyplace in the world, but | have enough of a knowledge of real
property tax systems across the country and | have researched other real property tax
systems where the visitor industry is, you know, large, and nowhere, nowhere does,
do the residents only pay 10 percent of the real property tax. That simply doesn't
happen.

CILMEMBER PALTIN: So, more like no place else in the country, for sure, you're not
real sure about the whole rest of the world?

ROLY: Yeah, you're right. You're right. | can't say that | researched real property
taxes in Japan or in the Philippines and so forth, you're right. I'm probably, | probably
would, would limit my personal understanding and expertise to real property taxes to
the United States of America.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Mr. Croly.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Lisa Paulson, Executive Director for Maui Hotel & Lodging
Association, to be followed by Bobby Andrion.

MS. LISA PAULSON, MAUI HOTEL & LODGING ASSOCIATION:

Good Morning, Chair King and Members of the Council. My name is Lisa Paulson,
Executive Director of the Maui Hotel & Lodging Association. | am a paid lobbyist. |
represent 194 members of my association. | would like to say that many of them are
here today and the colorful shirts represent our Charity Walk shirts that we are going
to be sporting tomorrow at the Charity Walk.

| do stand on my written testimony that | submitted to you, however I'm just going to
highlight a couple of sections. Maui Hotel & Lodging Association opposes the current
proposed real property tax rates for the three visitor tax classifications. These tax
classifications are the highest for Maui County. And the Hotel/Resort is proposed to
have the largest increase of 17.4 percent, the largest percentage increase in over
15 years. We keep hearing that it is time for the visitor to pay, when we already
contribute greatly through TAT, GET and real property taxes. Maui County generated
$182 million in TAT in 2018, of which $23.5 million came back to Maui County, the rest
to the State. The real property taxes we generate through our visitor plant attribute to
42.5 percent of our overall real property tax collections. We would like to request
greater government efficiency instead of continually coming to the visitor industry for
tax increases.

Based on the increase in this year's properties assessed values alone, $14 million
more will be generated. The average property valuation for Fiscal Year 2020 have
increased by 27 percent. Combine this with the proposed real property tax of 17.4,
many of our hotel properties are going to see a 50 percent increase in their taxes, and
this isn't thousands of dollars, this is almost millions of dollars for many of these
properties. [f there is to be comparison, in addition we are seeing, many are saying
you should be compared to other counties in the state and if there is to be a comparison
of rates in other counties, then we ask that you look at all classifications, not just the
visitor plant. Other counties have a fair and equitable share of taxes across all
business classifications without the huge disparities like Maui does. Commercial and
industry rates should also be level with the visitor plant as they benefit from the visitor
industry.
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The hospitality industry does complete, compete nationally and internationally against
lower priced destinations. We do not have the market share that Oahu has, we do not
have an international airport with direct flights from Asia and Oceania.

I'd like to wrap up my testimony with thanking you for your time and your diligence in
working on this important budget for our community. And I do invite you all to come to
our Charity Walk tomorrow and see us in action. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Mabhalo, Ms. Paulson. You have a question?

Councilmember Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Ms. Paulson for being here. |
was just wondering, does the Hotel & Lodging Association, do they lobby to get some
of the TAT taxes--

MS. PAULSON: We do.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: --back to the island?

MS. PAULSON: We do. We worked really hard on HB419 this year that would have given a
million dollars to each county for their enforcement and regulation of illegal transient
vacation rentals, unfortunately it died. But we are always looking to, we can always
partner with the county and try and help you get more of those TAT dollars.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Thank you. Thank you for being here Ms. Paulson, appreciate it. Thank you
for your written testimony.

Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Bobby Andrion, to be followed by Heather Heath.

MR. BOBBY ANDRION:
Madam Chair King--
CHAIR KING: Aloha.
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MR. ANDRION: --good morning. Councilmembers, how are you today? As a Maui resident
and voter, | appreciate the efforts made to proposed 2020 budget, but still have
concerns regarding the suggested proposed real property tax increase. Particularly
the Hotel and the Resort increase, which could potentially to unintended consequences
for many Maui hotel workers.

While | applaud Council for listening to our early concerns regarding the massive 60
percent tax increase, | cannot in good conscious support the suggested large property
tax increase to the hotel industry. As many of you know, a significant number of Maui
residents work in the visitor hospitality industry, which consists of substantial
percentage of the entire private sector workforce in Maui. In fact, the private sector
workforce of Maui accounts for nearly 25,000 jobs in accommedation, hospitality, and
food service according to Department of Labor and Industrial Relations.

And these jobs rely heavily on tourism industry, directly and indirectly. Further, with
the loss of sugar which touches me real close because I'm part of that and pineapple
jobs of Maui including other agriculture jobs, more and more Maui residents are relying
on jobs that rely vastly on tourism spending. With such a large property tax increase
hotel may be forced to either lay off workers or rely on their jobs or pass along the tax
increase to visitors who reach a breaking point and stop visiting Maui all together or
reduce spending.

Additional revenue may be generated by increasing hotel property tax, but the loss of
revenue will occur as visitors decline and the workers are laid off resulting in less
consumer spending, ultimately less tax revenue. While | understand the need to
generate revenue for a successful operating budget, it should however be done in a
fair and reasonable manner. The current budget 2020, I'm sorry, the current proposed
2020 budget that will likely have negative consequences that could potentially result in
job losses and lost revenue generated defeating the purpose of raising the rates in the
first place.

Until Maui's economy expands to other sectors that provides good paying jobs,

attacking the sector that does, is ill advised. | strongly urge the Council to support the

Mayor's proposal for the real property tax rates which would result in unintended

consequences. Again, Madam Chair, Councilmembers, thank you for your time.
CHAIR KING: Mahalo, Mr. Andrion. Thank you for your testimony.

Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Heather Heath, to be followed by Scott Shapiro.
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MS. HEATHER HEATH:

Good morning, Council and guest. My name is Heather Heath and | am from Maui
Land Broker, we're a small real estate office, right on the corner on North Market. Our
office consists of three employees and we manage over 1,500 homeowners on a daily
basis.

| am here to testify that the Short Term Rental tax be increased to the highest above
all and here's my testimony.

We are Maui Land Broker and Property Management. We have personally witnessed
the impact of short term rentals on our local lifestyle and culture. We manage a small
condominium complex that over the past three years have drastically transitioned from
a nice enjoyable, quiet long term rental mixed use, where we have long term rental,
vacation rental and owner occupied. Over the three years, the complex has
transitioned to 90 percent short term rental, and please note that this building complex
is zoned for hotel, but just to show the evolution of the building in itself from short term,
sorry, from long term roots to short term.

The change in attitude towards our company was really profound. Instead of dealing
with people who has some local roots, or you know, local attitude, it became totally
about profit and room revenue. We have been called names. Been called out in
emails. | had an owner threaten me and say, "you're going to be responsible for my
loss of income for the night". Are you serious!

We are one of the very small business that accommodates the association
management in our local communities. We really try to help our owners, but this is a
new style of owner that comes in to the building complex, to our island with no common
interest to our values and to our aina here.

While not all short term rentals owners are chasing the all mighty dollar, please keep
that in mind, we do have a handful of owners who we enjoy . . . serving and working
with and dealing with on a daily basis. Some are very nice, many we've been dealing
with lately, don't have aloha for what we do and for what we produce within our
company. This is becoming our new demographic, people who have no roots in our
community and do not share any of our local working-class values.

And, with that being said, | am for hotel and | would like for the hotel to stay at a median
range, because what the hotel provides is jobs for our local working class. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Mahalo, Ms. Heath. Thank you for being here. Thank you for your testimony.

Mr. Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Scott Shapiro, to be followed by Cliff Naeole.

MR. SCOTT SHAPIRO:

Good afternoon, everybody. Good afternoon, Council, Chair King. | was just looking
outside and there's some displays out there and there's a picture of the Maui Grand
Hotel, where Uptown Chevron is now, 1916 that was the Maui Grand Hotel. And now
we have other grander hotels here, on Oahu, all throughout the State. And if we look
at Oahu, just comparing us to Oahu, we know that these hotels are here for a reason.

They threaten their employees and Council with taking away their Charity Walk and
losing jobs, | don't think that's going to happen. They're here for a reason, to make
money. We've never seen their income statements. We don't know, maybe the
owners could absorb some of that increase, the owners of the hotel, the owners who
provide you guys jobs. Don't threaten your jobs or the Charity Walk.
Or | say if they take those away, next year we can increase the Hotel rate to $12.90, if
they take away the Charity Walk. We can fund it ourselves, we don't want that to be
taken away, but | think there's a lot of room in the revenue of the hotels to absorb this.
And it's kind of scary looking at the crowd here, I'm here by myself and | just have to
say it's important for you guys to have courage in front of this as well. It's a different
island then it was in 1916, so that's all. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Mr. Shapiro. Thank you for your testimony.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Cliff Naeole, to be followed by Mufi Hannemann.

MR. CLIFF NAEOLE:
Aloha kakou.
CHAIR KING: Aloha.
MR. NAEOLE: (Spoke in Hawaiian.)

Good morning to you all and thank you for allowing me to, all of us to have time to
come and express our views on this topic.
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| appear before you as a Native Hawaiian, first. As a cultural practitioner, second. As
a citizen of Maui County and an employee of the hospitality industry. The exact name
of my employer or my job title really doesn't matter. It's, what does matter to me is the
fact that I'm gainfully employed and I'm able to live here on this beautiful place called
Maui, in the State of Hawaii.

Being in the hospitality industry has not separated me from any others, from any of
you. For 28 years I've drove the trek from Central Maui to Kapalua, | faced the two,
three, four, five hour delays. | faced the fires and being separated from my home or
from my work for two days. I've been fined for camping on the beach for one day, but
yet | see houseless there who've been there for weeks, they don't get fined, but | got
fined. So, it affects me.

| try to do family picnics without being bombarded by crowds that constantly come into
my so called "space”. And yet | bear these negatives because | see a lot of positives.
| do. The industry is changing. | am able to live here and not be forced to move
somewhere that | have to fit into their style of life, at the same time, | want to be here
and be my style of life.

| get to love and appreciate the gathering of cultures within this island, so I'm asking
you, you that set our rules and regulations to think of the greater good. Maui is indeed
in dire need of restructuring its roadways, health care, educational programs and
homeless houseless situations. And | believe that most of us here are gathered here
in support of restructuring these thoughts.

My concern is that we seem to be taking a sledge hammer to open a glass case. ['ll
be honest with you and say that | don't know all the fancy numbers, | don't know all the
fancy lingo and rhetoric that goes with this, but | do see that shattering this glass case
will affect many, many people of all levels here in this room and with the island. Let's
determine with close scrutiny the long term effects upon the whole.

| truly believe that we are able to determine a more fair and gradual increase, especially
in the hotel industry, that will find a balance for the benefit for all. | have walked the
fine line of commerce, community and culture in my job title. At times | have to ask,
access one to provide for the other. | try to not affect, as much as possible, or destroy
the others by doing so.

Thank you very much for your time. | am anti-exploitation of culture projects. | am pro-
sustainable growth and energies. | am pro agriculture and | work ecological
environmental changes. So please, | ask you to think carefully about this sledge
hammer that you're about, that you may be about to take. | know you sit down on your
Councilmember, in your Council and discuss.



Public Hearing of the Council of the County of Maui
May 10, 2019 ‘
Page 16

CHAIR KING: Thank you. | have to ask you to wrap it up.
MR. NAEOLE: Thank you, sorry.
CHAIR KING: Thank you very much, thank you for your testimony.
MR. NAEOLE: My apologies.
CHAIR KING: It's okay.
Mr. Clerk.
COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Mufi Hannemann, President and CEO of Hawaii Lodging

& Tourism Association, to be followed by Gregg Nelson.

MR. MUFI HANNEMAN, HAWAII LODGING & TOURISM ASSOCIATION:

Aloha mai kakou. Good morning, everyone. It's my pleasure to be here today on
behalf of the Hawaii Lodging & Tourism Association. Let me explain what we're all
about. We are the largest private sector visitor industry organization in the State. We
consist of hotels as well as we say, "allied" members. These are businesses that are
dependent upon tourism to ensure that they are able to provide the greatest number
of jobs and alike. The relationship with Maui Hotel & Lodging Association is that they
are one of our affiliate chapter members. We have chapters in each county.

So, | came here today to share my mana'o with you. Also, as someone who's worn
the hat of a Mayor and a County Councilmember and | appreciate the arduous task
that you're going through in trying to balance the budget. And in that regard, some of
the things that | think are very important that I'd like to stress before you today.

Whenever you look at a budget and I've seen this also from a State perspective having
run the State Department of Business, Economic Development, Tourism. Whenever
a budget is presented, | think the first thing you have to make sure that every
organization does is to see whether in fact you have cut as much as you can. | can
tell you right now through the years, there is fat in every budget. | can also say to you
there's always a nice to have projects that can wait for another day as opposed to need
to have projects that need to be funded.

And thirdly, there are always special funds that are sometimes set aside for a rainy
day, surplus. Right now, I'm arguing that fact with the Honolulu City Council that also
wants to raise the property taxes on hotels in Honolulu. They want to put $15 million
into a Special Reserve Fund because they say, the Administration says it's important
to maintain the bond rating. Well the AA+ bond rating hasn't changed since | left office,
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so I'm imploring the City Council, do not use that $15.5 million to set aside for the
Special Reserve Fund. Use it as part of your operating budget so you don't have to
feel tempted to raise property taxes again on the hotels.

That being said when you've exhausted all those options, then you come down to a,
what we say is revenue enhancement. Revenue enhancement leads to taxes. | really
believe having looked at your proposal, | know you've done a meticulous job of trying
to see how you can come across with a fair and equitable proposal. | really believe
this places an undue burden on the hotels.

There is no question that despite the increasing number of visitors that are coming to
Hawaii, coming Maui, it does not correspond to record profits that hotels can accrue.
Let me explain, arrivals continue to increase but visitor spending is down. Visitor
spending is down throughout the State, because we have a different kind of traveler
that's coming here now. Many of them are gravitating to transient vacation rentals.
We're not against--

CHAIR KING: Mr. Hannemann, can you wrap up, please?

MR. HANNEMAN: Yup. We are not against transient vacation rentals, but we are against
illegal transient vacation rentals. Now, let me just be very clear and succinct--

CHAIR KING: We have a three-minute button that went off.

MR. HANNEMAN: Can somebody ask me a question, so | can continue? | came all the way
from Honolulu, caught a flight, stood in line.

CHAIR KING: Okay, we have a question.

MR. HANNEMAN: Show me some love.

CHAIR KING: Councilmember Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good afternoon, Mr. Hannemann. Nice to see you here today. My question will be
more about the rate that Oahu hotels pay there, which is still higher than what we are
considering here on Maui. Can you tell us how the hotels are faring over there with
the property tax rate that they have?

MR. HANNEMAN: Okay, so, but everything is relative. Okay, Oahu has a $2.9 billion
operating budget, okay, taxes from the hotels are about 15 percent into the real
property taxes they collect as a whole. As you've heard here said earlier, you're talking
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about 42 percent that comes from the lodging community that goes into your budget.
And your budget is $655 million, | think.

That being said, Oahu is also going to suffer dire consequences, and there they're
trying to raise the tax increase by a dollar. And the reason is this, valuations have
risen, here 32 percent over the last five years. You are getting more monies at the
same rate and | think that's where the hotel industry comes in and says, you know, if
they're getting more from what they charge before, where is that money going to? And
| think that needs to be explained better if you want to continue to take from those that
are supporting you in this particular case.

And | also want to emphasize that things are not hunky-dory. This transient vacation
rental, | know you want to also look at it here, they're taking more and more of that
market and they're impacting communities. And it hurts our hotel employees because
they cannot live and reside in areas that they'd like to live in because of what they're
charging the folks that come from the mainland in our community and alike. So | know
it's difficult for you to rethink this proposal, but | would ask that you take another look
at it because it is going to create problems.

The last thing | want to say, and none of them will say this here. A few years ago, |
use to tell folks, remember when we use to go to the big box retailers and there was
always a person at the register? What do you see now when you go? Automation.
We don't want to go down that path here on Maui, Oahu, Waikiki, all these other areas
here. Butit's happening on the mainland, more and more robots are taking the jobs of
our visitor industry employees. That's part of what makes us special, to have a person
greet you warmly, say "Aloha" to you, hug you, hold you. | don't want to see this
happen, and I'm not saying it's going to happen immediately but you got to figure out
that these owners of these hotels . . . if it's costing more and more to do business in
Hawaii, what's our alternative?

One hotel operator told me this morning, this 350 room hotel here on Maui, if the
increase in the property tax proposal goes through, as well as, the taxes that they have
to pay for the TAT and the GET he's looking at $21,000 per employee that it will cost
to be able to afford these taxes.

And | also want to say to you, | argue very vociferously at the State Legislature that the
TAT on Maui should not be paying for Honolulu's rail. That's unfair. And these are the
kind of taxes that we have to deal with, it should have come out of the general excise
tax, not the TAT. | know my time is up, | can sing you a song if you want me to stay
up here longer.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, thank you very much Mr. Hannemann. Certainly, your
orator skills are still very strong as a former elected official. | appreciate that. You've
answered my question, thank you.
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CHAIR KING: Okay, we have one more question for you.
Councilmember Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. So, you know, the President of the United States
did a tax cut and that tax cut actually benefitted all the people in the hotel industry. So
how does that equal out to how the tax benefits that we had got versus the taxes that
the people on the bottom never got? And so, when I'm trying to equate this huge hotel
telling me they are going to have to lay off people, that they are going to have to do
this and do that and it puts a threat and holds a threat over the people, | can't live with
that and | won't live with that.

And | just want you to know that, and | am not going to cow tow to an industry that
throws these things over our people's head, that's not right, that's not fair. And if you
want to talk to us, then talk to us, but don't use them against us for what we are trying
to attempt to do to help everybody on the County and that's just me speaking, not the
Council. Thank you.

MR. HANNEMAN: May | answer?
CHAIR KING: Would you like to respond?

MR. HANNEMAN: Yes, yes, please. | appreciate your mana'o and that's part of democracy.
We all come from a different point of view. But the President's tax cut did not help me
at all, and my salary is not bad. | paid more taxes than | ever have done in my life,
okay, so you're referring now to the folks at the top level of these corporations and
alike. Okay, Hawaii is part of, we have some hotels that are locally owned, we have
some hotels that are part of a national chain. So to me it's unfair to single them all out
and categorize them in one class and say they're all making money because that's not
the case.

Secondly, | would hope that you would consider what the industry does to give back to
the community. We are not here to threaten that layoffs are going to happen, we're
just saying what has happened in other areas. The Modern Honolulu, nobody thought
they would be cutting back, they cut back as a result of what's going on. And it's not
just the factors of, that we can control, but throughout the State of Hawaii and Counties,
these illegal transient vacation rentals has to be resolved and | would implore you after
you do this, you folks look at that. Cause that is hurting, and it's not just the bottom
line of hotels who are not getting as many visitors, it's people who want to rent and
reside in these communities, it's happening there.

So, we are giving back, | believe in major meaningful ways. When you come to Hawaii,
you do as the Hawaiians do and | would just hope that maybe you kind of give us an
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open mind and look at some of those things there. Understand, we are not here to
convince you or to tell you what to do and how to vote, but I'm here in the spirit of
Hawaiiana sharing my mana'o with you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Mr. Hannemann.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Councilmember Kama.

Thanks for being here, appreciate you traveling from Oahu. Sorry, we don't have time
for a song, but next time maybe.

MR. HANNEMANN: I'd do it next time, hana hou.
CHAIR KING: Mr. Clerk. Mr. Clerk.
COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Gregg Nelson from Napili Kai Beach Resort. Mr. Nelson

is the last individual who has signed up to testify in the Council chamber or the District
Offices.

MR. GREGG NELSON, NAPILI KAl BEACH RESORT:

Aloha, it's good to see all of you again. Councilperson King and Councilmembers. |
have spoken to you in the past about the tax increase, property tax increase and | just
want to say mahalo for being able to, to move the needle and bring the proposed rate
down to where it is at this point. | have to tell you though, as thankful as | am, and
appreciative, | would hope that you would consider bringing it down even further.

For my small resort, between the double whammy of the valuation increase which was
13 percent and the property tax increase where it stands now at 17. I'm at about
$175,000 additional expense that | need to try and figure out how to cover. And | will
be thinking of this budget process as | go throughout the year trying to balance those
expenses. But anyway, | appreciate what you've done so far, | hope you continue. |
encourage you to do so. Thank you very much.

CHAIR KING: Mahalo, Mr. Nelson. Any questions? Seeing no questions. Thank you for
being here.

Mr. Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, there are no other individuals in the District Offices nor the
chamber who wish to offer testimony, and we have received written testimony for this
meeting.

CHAIR KING: Okay, Councilmembers are there any objections to receiving written testimony
into the record?

MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

THERE BEING NO OBJECTION, WRITTEN TESTIMONY
RECEIVED FROM THE FOLLOWING WERE MADE A PART OF
THE RECORD OF THIS PUBLIC HEARING:

Paul G. Roberts, Andaz Maui at Wailea Resort;
Sam Spurrier;

Lisa Paulson, Maui Hotel & Lodging Association;
Clifford Naeole;

Mufi Hannemann, Hawaii Hotel & Lodging Association;
Akiko Nakazato;

Ed and Jane Clarke;

Gerald Rafson;

Duane R. and Jeffrey M. Smith;

10.  John Paul Oliver, Grand Wailea;

11.  Angela Berkey;

12. Cassie Cockett;

13.  Megan Kaiaokamalie;

14. Pamela Tumpap, Maui Chamber of Commerce; and
15.  Signed cards from 162 hotel workers.

CoNOO~LON=

CHAIR KING: Okay, are there any other folks wishing to testify, who have not signed up?
Seeing none. Are there any objections to closing public testimony?

MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
CHAIR KING: Okay, public testimony is closed.
And Mr. Clerk continue with the meeting.

(Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez arrived at the public hearing at 11:563 a.m.)
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RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION
NO.__19-89

ADOPTING THE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES
FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI,
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019

CHAIR KING: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, who has just joined us.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Thank you for joining us, and we understand that you were under the deadline
for some posting. So, appreciate you being here and making the motion.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.

| MOVE TO ADOPT THE PROPOSED RESOLUTION
"ADOPTING THE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUI, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019".

COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay, moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Councilmember
Lee.

Discussion, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. The RPT rates reflected in this
resolution are the result of our meticulous deliberations on the matter. Adjustments
were made to the rates that were a result of objectivity and established with fairness
and equity between tax classes. I'm excited to get into tax reform immediately during
EDB deliberations, Committee deliberations next week with the proposed
establishment of the tax reform TIG, where we can be even more creative and explore
utilizing tiered rate tax structures.

What is before the body today is a great step in the right direction and is the result of
hours of discussion and careful consideration from us all. | request the support for the
rates as proposed and look forward to first reading of the budget next Friday. Mahalo,
Chair.
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CHAIR KING: Mahalo, Vice-Chair. Discussion, Councilmembers.
Councilmember Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thanks, Chair. | agree with Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez
that, you know, we need to have like a big overhaul of how it's done. Cause, there's
kind of different categories of things within the bigger category and it hasn't been
reflected in the way that we've been doing it. And | just wanted to clarify that if there's
any changes made on this, then we got to start the whole thing over. |s that correct?

CHAIR KING: Let's see, I'll let our County Clerk respond to that.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam, Chair, the process for adopting the real property tax rates is
outlined in Section 3.48.565 of the Maui County Code. And you did hold a public
hearing on April 24, and according to the County Code you do need to adopt the
resolution setting the tax rates within three weeks of that meeting. And the County
Code does specify if a further increase or decrease in the tax rates as provided by
those previous subsections, which is what we are talking about today is warranted, that
the Council determines or requires a further increase or decrease in the tax rates or
fails to act within that specified period, then the Council shall re-advertise and follow
the requirements of subsections A and B. So, in summary, yes you are correct.

CHAIR KING: Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, then for me | will support it because | don't think we have
the time to go back, but also support the, the overhaul tax reform as well.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Ms. Paltin.
Councilmember Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Thank you, Madam Chair. | too will be supporting the motion. I,
it was a rigorous process going through the review and even a painful process raising
taxes. But we have had many, many testimonies and the public come out and ask us
for many more services and programs, compliance issues. | think the good news is
that we will be revisiting this new tax structure soon after the budget takes place, takes
effect and we'll have more time to concentrate on revamping our tax system. Thank
you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Member Lee.

Councilmember Sinenci.
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COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. You know, after listening to the testimonies
in the last two months, and specifically today, I'm hearing the timeline that we're on. |
too want to support this resolution. | appreciate everyone's input and I've learned a lot
during this, this process and | too moving forward from here want to look at tax reform
and, and count me in. This is, for me, this is our County, our island and so with my
vote comes my responsibility to it. So, thank you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Councilmember Sinenci.
Councilmember Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. You know, this is a difficult
balancing act to walk. Nobody in their right mind would like to support raising taxes,
but so long that the public asks for services improving our roads, improving our parks,
we have to get the money from somewhere. And for me and | certainly didn't want to
hit the homeowners with a significant tax increase. Although there was, we came up
with just a mild bump and the deliberations were very spirited to say the least.

Initially the Hotel tax rate was much higher rate than, much higher rate than we were
considering, and we did bring it down. On a personal note, | was hoping we could
bring it down even further, somewhere along the lines where Kauai is paying, about
10.85 or so, but we settled roughly at 11.85 if I'm correct, by a few cents or more.

But none the less, it is whatitis. This is not the end all, because if some of the concerns
expressed in testimony do occur along the way, this Council has the authority to make
some adjustments in the next budget session. But for many years the hotels have paid
the lowest tax rate of all the four counties. And now | think when it comes to short term
rentals, we need to get that tax rate on par, to level the playing field between the Hotel
and Short Term Rentals. Because, while | appreciate the success of those who are
having this great monetary success in the short term vacation rental industry, it has
had a tremendous impact on having these homes for long term rentals.

And our residents, many of whom work in the hotels are suffering, they cannot find a
place that is of reasonable cost. | know of some people who are trying to keep their
cost down so that they can accommodate the local residents who need housing, who
work in our hotels, who work for the fire department, police department and so forth.

And | can agree what Mr. Hannemann said, we need to crack, do what we need to do
to crack down on the illegal transient vacation rentals. So this is becoming a problem
and we need to stop talking about it and really get serious. And | know previous
Councils have, so it's our charge now to do so.
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But all in all, as long as the public demands the services that we deservingly need, it
has to come from somewhere. And impacts are made from visitors to our islands,
which we all welcome, but everybody's got to pay their fair share. And for me, | don't
want to hit the homeowners, the local residents with the long, you know, a significant
increase in the tax rate. So therefore, it has to come from the so-called cash cow, but
at the same time | think it needs to be done gently so to speak, an increase and we'll
see how it goes at this rate that we have set.

So with that being said, I'll, I'll leave it at that and get off of my soap box and | just want
to thank all of the public for coming out and sharing their mana'o with us, because |
think it's a healthy compromise what we've reached, what we were originally
considering and now this is the rates that we have set forth. So, I'll end it right there,
Madam Chair. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Counciimember Molina.
Councilmember Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. | appreciate all the people who came here and
sitting in the chambers, | know that you are all going to be participating in the Charity
Walk. | just wanted to make a comment of the person who really got to me today, is
the lady who came from a land, land management company, Maui Land Broker who
talked about the trials and tribulations that they go through from long term to short term.
| mean, her description was, was haunting to me and | think it's all the things that as
Councilmembers we fear. And we get some notification about it, but to hear that kind
of animosity being projected to these people who are just, you know, who are doing
their job, trying to do the best they can, I'm sure with the spirit of aloha and then to be
attacked in that way is, is, is very troubling to me.

| think the Members have, have said it, in that we deliberated quite long. | must tell
you that when we made these motions for the property tax rates, we didn't just do one
motion and it was approved, we went through several variations and one of the rates
we went through seven motions that didn't pass until we could get to one. So, it's
difficult and | mean if | could, | would probably relook at the Hotel rate, you know today
based upon the testimony or even look at the short term rates. But based upon the
time constraints | look forward to participating in the temporary investigative group, or
hearing what the outcomes are so that we can see how we can do this better.

The Members have spoken about the services that are being requested from us or as
you've read in today's paper, there is a big push to build the Paia Bypass. So all the
roads that are needed in our community, you know, we patrticipate in it somehow. But
there is a great need to kind of balance this infrastructure so at this time I'm going to
be supporting this. It's too late to make a change and | will say that | look forward to
our Budget Chair putting this group, or temporary investigative group and maybe
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relooking at this so that we can have more, more substance like these testimonies
today, to, to take us to a rate of balancing what the infrastructure maybe, what their
needs are of the community and so we have less, you know, more available for our
residents and that we can provide the best aloha spirit that we can. So, thank you.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Ms. Sugimura.
Councilmember Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair. | am totally in support of this resolution. |
think that this Council had, our Chair had worked hard to take us through a, for some
of us, a first-time process in working on this budget. It was, | languished during this
time, trying to provide services for all of our people, for the unsheltered, to even those
who can afford to buy a home but are short with the down payment or deposit.

| languished over trying to put what | thought my proposals would be able to fit into the
structure and other people put their proposals in. And we went back and forth and
forth and back, and | think you came to a point where we're so tired, we just figured go
home already and come back the next day refreshed, so we can think clearly. And the
voices that | heard in the chambers today, are voices that | remember being echoed in
this chambers late at night, about this or that and what about this and what about that.

So, | am in support of this, it is for one year and we're going to have a TIG, I'm happy
about that. That we're going to take a look at these rates, that hopefully that we're
going to come up with something better that meets all of the needs of our people, the
industry itself, and as well as be able to come out in the end with something that we
can all be proud of.

So, and in the end | really want to be able to have enough money to shelter the
unsheltered and to be able to have really, truly attainable housing for our people, who's
probably working in an industry where 45 to 60 percent of their income goes to their
housing today. | want to be able to have enough money to be able to make housing
that they can actually use 30 percent of their income as opposed to using 60 percent
for their housing needs. So, | support, and | will be voting yes. Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Member Kama. Councilmembers, any other comments or
discussion? If not, | will call for the question?

Mr. Clerk, would you restate the question that's on the floor, the motion.
COUNTY CLERK: Motion by Vice-Chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by

Councilmember Lee to adopt the resolution entitled, "ADOPTING THE REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019".



Public Hearing of the Council of the County of Maui
May 10, 2019
Page 27

CHAIR KING: Okay, all those in favor say, "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.
CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES: COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight "ayes"; one "no", Mr. Hokama.

Okay, Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: For the record RESOLUTION 19-89. Madam Chair, there's no further
before the Council.

CHAIR KING: Okay. No further business, the meeting will be adjourned at 12:06 p.m. today.
Thank you, Members

ADJOURNMENT

The public hearing of May 10, 2019, was adjourned by the Chair at 12:06 p.m.
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JOSIAH K. NISHITA, COUNTY CLERK
COUNTY OF MAUI, STATE OF HAWAII
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Friday, May 10, 2019
Aloha Kakou:
Aloha Council Chair Kelly King:

Greetings to everyone here on all sides of this short-term lodging issue. I’m pleased that we are
all here to speak on this important matter.

My name is Paul G. Roberts and I have been employed by Hyatt Hotels for 24 years. [ grew up
on Oahu and started my hospitality career in “the trenches” at the Hyatt Regency Waikiki. I
started in an entry level position in Food & Beverage and have worked my way up through many
departments and responsibilities. [ am currently the Director of Facilities at one of Hyatt’s
premier hotels on Maui the Andaz Maui Resort at Wailea.

During my 24 years in the Industry, I’ve not only worked and built my career through the
auspices of Hyatt, but I’ve been able to contribute my time and energy to the local community at
large, through Hyatt’s enthusiastic and sincere participation in service activities such as Easter
Seals, and our annual Charity Walk and many other activities and campaigns which provide
support both financially and through pro bono support activities. The hotel-wide support of such
collaborative charitable activities has given me a great opportunity to give back to our
community... and the enthusiasm exhibited by our many employees as well as management,
confirms our commitment to our increased role in support of important local social welfare
organizations. I must admit I feel a strong sense of pride, knowing that I’m giving back to the
community that nurtured me as a young man.

Now, through the opportunities given me in my employment in our visitor industry, I’'m greatly
blessed to assist my family in their many endeavors and support my elderly mother in this time
of life when she is dependent on her children. The hospitality industry has generously and
enthusiastically supported my own personal growth and life journey, for which I will be eternally
appreciative. | want to believe that the same opportunities and blessings provided me will always
be available for the next generation as they grown into maturity also seeking a meaningful life.
For these reasons, I wish to record my opposition to this proposal.

Please reconsider the council budget proposal of increasing the real restate property taxes for
hotels at $11.00. This will in fact increase our tax bill 50% and $500,000 per year. Our hotel
value was increased this year and our bill is already going up 27% at the current rate of $9.37.
Please take the next year to evaluate all of the new funds from new values and let’s discuss as a
community the best use and if it not enough, find a way to make our community, our ohana even
better through a comprehensive and collaborative approach.

Sincerely,
Paul G. Roberts

Director of Facilities
Andaz Maui at Wailea Resort



Good Morning Chair Kelly King and Maui County Council Members,

My name is Sam Spurrier, | am a resident of Kihei, a husband, a father of 3 and soon to be 4, and | enjoy
volunteering within my church, community, and mentoring students. | was born and raised on the Island
of Oahu and have been in the hospitality industry for the last 13 years, with 8 of them here in Maui.
Currently, | am the Director of Sales at the Wailea Beach Resort and happy to be here today with
approximately 30 of my colleagues, many which are here today during their personal time off.

It is a privilege to share testimony on behalf of the Resort and the tourism industry as it relates to the
proposed increase in Real Property Taxes.

it wasn’t many years ago in 2008 when the visitor industry suffered a significant hit which took years to
recover. | particularly remember this time as | was finishing college and seeking a career in hospitality.
There weren’t many opportunities due to the hiring freezes.

Maui is fortunate to have a best in brand position. Although, we have learned that we are not immune
to travel perceptions. Just last year, we experienced the impact to our islands from the volcano,
Hurricane Lane, and Tropical Storm Olivia. Additionally, the state reported visitor counts really don’t
reflect job growth or total tax revenues. In 2008, Transient Accommodations Tax paid only for marketing
expenses with no additional reserve. Today, the TAT subsidizes a portion of marketing, but also
contributes $450M to the General Fund. An important economic contribution.

Our hotel occupancy has remained flat for the past 6 years with our number of full-time employees
growing by nearly 100 or 20%. This growth came after ownership made a significant multimillion-dollar
investment in the resort.

The proposed tax increase will deter investment, reduce jobs, and limit other contributions to the
community. As we all know, the visitor industry supports many ancillary businesses from construction
jobs to restaurants and more. 80% of the dollars made through hotels stays within the island to support
businesses, home purchases, and other taxes. Although recently reduced from the initial proposal, any
increase in property taxes has rippling effects. It will reduce our community donations. Annually, we give
$200k local in-kind support. Hale Kau Kau is a great example. This food program offered via St. Theresa
has been an important partner for the past four years. Each month, we give a day of service in providing
food and serving community meals. We have a long list of organizational support focused on youth,
elderly, culture and more. We are also looking to invest in renewable energy projects that preserve
resources. Tax increases of this magnitude might cancel or significantly delay implementation.

As recently reported by The Economic Research Organization at the University of Hawaii, we are looking
at an economic slowdown. For all the reasons mentioned today, we ask that you carefully consider your
recommended property tax increases so that our industry continues to sustain a thriving community.
Mahalo for your time and consideration!
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Maui Hotel & Lodging
ASSOCIATION
May 10, 2019

Council Chair Kelly King

Maui County Council

200 South High Street, 8" Floor
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Council Chair King and Members of the Council:

My name is Lisa Paulson, Executive Director of the Maui Hotel & Lodging Association
(MHLA), the legislative arm of the visitor industry. Our membership includes 194 property and
allied business members in Maui County — all of whom have an interest in the visitor industry.
Collectively, MHLA’s membership employs over 25,000 residents and represents over 20,000
rooms. We are the largest employer of residents on the Island - directly employing
approximately 40% of all residents (indirectly, the percentage increases to 75%).

MHLA opposes the current proposed real property tax (RPT) rates for the three visitor plant tax
classifications. The hotel/resort, short-term rental and timeshare classifications are the highest
tax rates for Maui County. Across all classifications the hotel/resort is proposed to have the
largest increase of 17.4% - the largest % increase in over 15 years. We keep hearing that is it is
“time” for the visitor industry to “pay” when we are already contributing greatly through TAT,
GET and RPT taxes. Maui County generates $182 million in TAT of which $23.5 million goes
to Maui County, the rest to the State; The RPT taxes we generate through our visitor plant is
currently 42.5% of the total RPT collected for Maui County. We would like to request greater
government efficiency instead of continual tax increases to our economic driver.

The reasons for our opposition are as follows:

Industry Support for the Community: There is the misconception that the visitor industry
exists to benefit offshore investment companies. However, not only is the industry the number
one private sector employer in Maui County but it is a generous supporter of local community
charities. Individual businesses donate money, goods, and services to worthy causes. On average
each hotel donates $80,000/year to charitable organizations as well as an average of 625 hours of
staff time donated to volunteering in the community. The Maui Hotel & Lodging Association’s
Charity Walk raised $1.4 million last year exclusively for 100 Maui County non-profit
organizations — we hope to repeat this again tomorrow — I have attached the 100 non-profits
benefiting from this year’s walk (Attachment A). We grant over $35,000 each year in
scholarships to public school seniors and scholarships to UH Maui college students. Just last
month we distributed $150,000 in checks to organizations that assist with programs for the
homeless. We believe in investing in our employees and our community.
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High Property Values: Maui County’s economy is powered in large part by a strong visitor
industry, and year after year we see double digit increases to our industry’s real property values,
resulting in more tax revenues being collected. Based on the increase in this year’s property
assessed values an additional $14 million will be generated at the current RPT rates for
Hotel/Resort, Short Term Rentals and Timeshare. The average property valuations for FY20
have increased by 27%. Combined with the proposed RPT increase of 17.4% on hotel/resort —
many properties will see a property tax increase of 50% or more. In addition, we have heard
from some Council members that we should be level with other RPT rates paid in other Counties
in the State. If there is to be a comparison of rates in other Counties, then all classifications
should be looked at — not just one tax classification. Other Counties have a fair and equitable
share of taxes across all business classifications without the huge disparities like Maui does.
Commercial and Industrial rates should also be level with our visitor plant as they benefit from
the visitor industry. We again ask for equitable taxes as is shown in other Counties’ RPT rates,
across all classifications.

Economic Slowdown: Many signs have pointed to an economic slowdown over the past year as
concerns have been shared by state economists, government leaders, and visitor industry experts.
This point was amplified again in the May 3, 2019 UHERO report. (Attachment B).

Industry Competitiveness: The hospitality industry, which competes nationally and
internationally against lower-priced destinations, cannot pass on tax increases to our visitors
while concurrently dealing with the state’s high cost of doing business. We do not have the
market diversification that Oahu does — we do not have direct international flights from Asia and
Oceania. We are keenly aware of our position in the visitor market and the cost of a Hawai‘i
vacation. Any forces that adversely affect our ability to compete, such as having to pass along
higher taxes and cuts to our Visitor Bureau Marketing, also impact our appeal as a visitor
destination, the availability of money to renovate existing properties, and employment within the
hospitality industry, all of which has a ripple effect across our entire economy.

Conclusion: The hospitality industry has enjoyed 7 consecutive years of record increases. We
must be mindful, however, that the hotel sector has not benefitted entirely from this growth as
more and more travelers are opting to stay at alternative accommodations — many that are illegal
and not paying their fair share of taxes. We are very concerned with the potential combination of
an economic slowdown, higher taxes from the State and County and loss of marketing funds to
our Visitors Bureau. Furthermore, there are thousands of individuals from every County District
who are your constituents, who are employed by lodging and hospitality businesses that are very
dependent on their living from the visitor industry to support their families. We ask that you
oppose measures that could threaten their livelihoods and place the number one provider of jobs
in the County in jeopardy.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

e

Sincerely,
Lisa H. Paulson
Executive Director



MOLOKAI

‘Aha Kukui O Molokai

Friends of Molokai High & Intermediate
School

Molokai Filipino Community Council
Molokai Island Foundation

Molokai Little League Association
Aka‘ula School

Hospice Hawaii Molokai

lerusalema Hou Church

Molokai Cancer Fund

LANA‘I

Lana‘i Academy of Performing Arts
Lana’i Arts & Culture Center

Lana‘i Cat Sanctuary

Lana‘i High & Elementary School Fndn.
Hospice Hawaii Lana‘i

MAUI

Academy of Finance, Maui High School
Academy of Hospitality & Tourism
Aloha House, Inc.

Aloha Independent Living Hawaii
Aloha Kai Foundation

ALS Association Golden West Chapter
American Heart Assn., Maui Kids Cook
Maui Lani Cane Fire Foundation

ARC of Maui County

Assistance Dogs of Hawaii

Ball Out 'Ohana Maui Youth Fndn.
Best Buddies

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Maui
Catholic Charities Hawaii

Central Maui Hawaiian Civic Club
Child & Family Services

Christ the King Church

Doris Todd Christian Academy

East Maui Animal Refuge

Family Life Center

Feed my Sheep

Frank De Lima's Student Enrichment
Girl Scout Council of HI - Maui
Habitat for Humanity Maui

Halau Ke‘alaokamaile

Halau Kekuaokala‘au‘ala‘iliahi

Hale Kau Kau

Hale Makua Health Services

Hanona

2019 Charity Walk, Maui County
Nonprofit Beneficiaries

Hawaii Animal Rescue Foundation
Holy Rosary Church

Hospice Maui

Hui No Ke Ola Pono

Imua Family Services

Ka Hale a Ke Ola Resource Center
Ka Lima O Maui

Kahana Canoe Club

Keiki Cupboard

Kiffmann Tae Kwon Do

Lahaina Arts Association

Lahaina Canoe Club

Lahainaluna High School Foundation
LISEF Lahaina Complex Tutor Program
Make-a-Wish Foundation

Malama Na Makua A Keiki, Inc.
Maui Academy of Performing Arts
Maui Adult Day Care Centers

Maui Aids Foundation

Maui County Community Television
Maui County Council, Boy Scouts
Maui Economic Opportunity, Maui
Maui Family Support Services, Inc.
Maui Family YMCA

Maui Food Bank

Maui High Chorus Booster Club
Maui High School Band Booster Club
Maui High School Foundation

Maui Humane Society

Maui Memorial Medical Center Fndn.
Maui Taiko

Maui United Soccer Club

Maui Waena Band Booster

Maui Youth & Family Services, Inc.
Mediation Services of Maui, Inc.
Mental Health Kokua

Mobile Mini Horse Visits

Na Hoaloha - MIVC

Napili Bay & Beach Foundation
NSDAR, Haleakala Chapter

Organ Transplant Maui

Our Lady Queen of Angels Parish
PATCH (People Attentive To Children)
RAM Community Foundation
Ronald McDonald House Charities HI
Roselani Place

Sacred Hearts School Lahaina
Salvation Army, Maui

Sparks Basketball Maui

Special Olympics Maui County

St. Anthony Church, Family Life Ministry
St. Anthony School

St. Joseph Catholic Church

St. Rita Catholic Church, Social Ministry
Teens on Call

The Maui Farm

Theatre Theatre Maui

Westside Hoops, Inc.

Updated: 28 Mar-19



RECENT DATA CONFIRM WEAKER GROWTH

UHERO STATE FORECAST UPDATE, PUBLIC EDITION
MAY 3, 2019

UHERO

THE ECONOMIC RESEARCH ORGANIZATION
AT THE UNIVERSITY OF HAWAI'I

Hawaii's slowdown is becoming more entrenched. Better get used to it.

The past few months have brought more evidence of
Hawaii slowing. The number of visitor days remains below
last year's peak, with more worrying signs from falling
visitor spending. Job growth has largely stalled and income
gains have receded. At best this represents a new normal
for Hawaii.

Tourism is past its peak

The visitor industry had a roller coaster 2018, with robust
first-half gains offset by second-half losses. 2019 has
started out roughly on par with year-earlier levels, and
2% below last summer’s peak, measured by visitor days.
International travel has been particularly weak, especially
the number of visitors from emerging markets, which has
been running about 7% lower than at this time last year.
The US market has been a bit stronger: the number of
visitor days is up about 2% from last year.

Visitor spending looks considerably worse. Lower hotel
occupancy pulled down real revenue per available room

by 5% in the first quarter. Overall real visitor spending has
been on a downward trajectory since last spring and ended
the first quarter about 4% lower than a year ago. On a per-
person basis, inflation-adjusted spending has now slipped
to levels not seen since 2010. Visitors from Japan and
other Asia-Pacific markets have reduced their spending
significantly, in part reflecting the moderate dollar
appreciation that occurred last year. But even US visitors

Visitor Expenditures
Visitor spending has been trending down for the past year.
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are spending less, suggesting that broader concerns about
the US and global economies may be having an adverse
impact here.

While tourism softness is a real concern, we should note
that it follows last year's gangbuster first half, and many
of our comparisons are to peak levels of activity at that
time. We also expect some recovery from the particularly
weak recent figures as this year progresses, a view that

is supported by a healthy outlook for airline seats. Fueled
by new Southwest flights, airline capacity in the second
quarter should be about 3% higher than a year ago. Still,
visitor gains will be much harder to come by than in
recent years, Arrivals will rise a bit more than 2% this year,
decelerating to 1% by 2021. Prospects for visitor spending
are more worrisome. We expect a net loss in inflation-
adjusted terms this year, with no recovery over our forecast
horizon.

Revisions reveal weak employment

As we anticipated, in March the US Bureau of Labor
Statistics revised last year’s payroll job gains downward
substantially. The revision—from 1.6% growth to just
0.5%—confirms that net job creation in 2018 was only half
as strong as in 2017. (Our own internal benchmark estimate
missed the official revised figure by just two-tenths of

a percentage point.) The slower growth trajectory has
continued into this year, with less than a half-percent

job growth in the first quarter. A modest pickup in hiring
is anticipated this year as the tourism industry partially
regains its footing.

The accommodation and food service industry, which
represents the largest share of private nonfarm jobs in
Hawaii, has seen a slight uptick following a flat second half
of 2018. Recent swings in tourism have not translated into
large fluctuations in the workforce, suggesting that there

is now somewhat more slack in labor utilization than at last
year's visitor peak. Consequently, the firming of industry
activity will generate relatively little new hiring. Job growth
will come in below 1% this year and next. Earnings by
industry workers will also grow at a muted pace, increasing
at approximately a 1.5% annual rate for the next few years.
Hiring in other industries that depend on tourism will be
similarly subdued. This year, jobs in the transportation and
utilities sector will grow at about half of last year's 1.8%

2019 Second Quarter - State Forecast Update | UHERO



“pace, and trade jobs will be flat. The following two years
will be only a little stronger, as conditions in the tourism
industry remain on a slow-growth path.

Construction hangs in there

As we have observed in past reports, the construction
industry has now settled on a plateau, with the number of
jobs hovering near 36,000, about 2,400 jobs below the mid-
2016 peak. Last year’s 21% expansion of total permits, as
well as anticipated gains for the next two years, will support
a continuing high level of industry activity. Support will
come from resort, residential, and public-sector projects.
We will take our annual in-depth look at industry prospects
in our third quarter UHERO Construction Forecast.

The large healthcare sector has been a steady performer
during this expansion, averaging 2.6% annual growth since
2015. The industry slowed along with the overall economy
last year, and it has expanded at only a half-percent

pace in recent months. The state will see rising demand
for healthcare services in coming years, but physician
shortages will likely continue to be a problem. In response
to these concerns, the State Senate has passed a bill making
it easier for physician assistants to take on additional
responsibilities. Growth of medical personnel and industry
income will trend up at a little over 1% pace for the next
few years.

Last year, federal government payrolls rose by less than
1%, while state and local jobs declined slightly. Aside from
a temporary bump associated with the 2020 Census, the
size of the federal workforce in Hawaii will remain near

Nonfarm Payrolls
Growth in nonfarm jobs was revised down substantially.
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current levels. State and local government employment will
be similarly muted, rising less than a half-percent this year
and flattening out thereafter. Budget constraints will be an
impediment to further growth. Nine months into this fiscal
year, State General Fund revenues have grown only slightly
faster than the rate of inflation.

Hawalii no longer a growth leader

Last year's broad slowing of job growth took some pressure
off super-tight labor markets, leading to a retreat of the
unemployment rate from the record lows set at the end

of 2017. Still, we continue to hear from many businesses
about labor shortages across the full range of occupations
and skill sets. On a statewide basis, the labor force actually
peaked in early 2017 and has trended downward since then.
The number of people who report having at least one job
has declined as well,

According to recent figures from the US Bureau of
Economic Analysis, Hawaii had the slowest income growth
in the nation in 2018. Personal income from all sources
grew by slightly less than one percent in inflation-adjusted
terms, and labor income grew at an even slower half-
percent pace. The weakest sectors included government,
construction, trade, and the finance and real estate
industry. The tourism slowdown has weighed on income
gains in the accommodation and food service sector, as
well. Now that the pace of economic growth has slackened,
further income gains will remain modest, in the roughly
one-percent-per-year range.

How much more slowing?

Recent data confirm the significant broad-based slowing
that we noted in last quarter’s report. While tourism can
expect a partial recovery from particularly weak recent
conditions, the industry’s long period of robust expansion
is over, and further gains will be incremental at best. The
recent pullback of visitor spending signals substantial risks
to the downside, depending on things largely outside our
control; the external environment, currency movements,
and changes in visitor sentiment.

Slowing is not just a visitor industry story, but extends
across much of the economy. Local demand has eased off
the healthy pace we saw during the recovery phase, and a
dearth of population growth will impose structural limits
going forward. Even if the unemployment rate has eased
from record lows, the workforce is simply not there to drive
strong ongoing expansion. Hawaii needs to get used to a
modest pace of job and income growth.,

2019 Second Quarter - State Forecast Update | UHERO 2



HAWAII ECONOMIC INDICATORS
YEAR-OVER-YEAR PERCENT CHANGE

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Nonfarm Payrolls 13 1.1 0.5 0.7 0.7 0s
Unemployment Rate (%) 29 24 25 2.7 29 33
Visitor Arrivals 30 5.2 59 23 1.2 1.0
V.S, Visitor Arrivals 4.6 5.1 9.0 31 1.2 0.7
Japan Visitor Arrivals 04 6.7 -1.0 14 0.4 0.2
Other Visitor Arrivals 04 4.0 22 0.1 1.8 25
Inflatiocn Rate, Honolulu MSA (%) 20 25 1.9 1.7 1.9 20
Real Personal Income 1.3 1.2 0.9 0.8 11 1.0
Real GDP 15 0.7 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.2

Note: Source Iis UHERO. Figures for GOP for 2018 are UHERO estimates. Figures for 2019-2021 are forecasts.
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THE ECONOMIC RESEARCH ORGANIZATION
AT THE UNIVERSITY OF HAWAI'I

UHERO THANKS THE FOLLOWING SPONSORS:

KAWEKI'U - THE TOPMOST SUMMIT

Hawaii Business Roundtable

KILOHANA - A LOOKOUT, HIGH POINT
American Savings Bank
DR Horton
First Hawaiian Bank
Hawaiian Airlines
Hawai'i Electric Light Company, Ltd.
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.
Matson Company
Maui Electric Company, Ltd.

The Nature Conservancy

KUAHIWI - A HIGH HILL, MOUNTAIN

Architects Hawaii, Ltd. Kaiser Permanente Hawai'i
Bank of Hawai‘i Kamehameha Schools
Better Homes and Gardens Real Estate Advantage Realty The Hawaii Laborers & Employers Cooperation and
Central Pacific Bank Education Trust Fund
First Insurance Company of Hawaii, Ltd. The Natural Energy Laboratory of Hawaii Authority
Hau'oli Mau Loa The Pacific Resource Partnership
HGEA Servco Pacific, Inc.
The Howard Hughes Corporation Stanford Carr Development

Kulia | Ka Nuu (literally “Strive for the summit”) is the value of achievement, those who pursue personal
excellence. This was the motto of Hawaii's Queen Kapiolani. Sponsors help UHERO to continually reach
for excellence as the premier organization dedicated to economic research relevant to Hawaii and the Asia-
Pacific region.

The UHERO Forecast Project is a community-sponsored research program of the University of Hawaii at
Manoa. The Forecast Project provides the Hawaii community with analysis on economic, demographic, and
business trends in the State and the Asia-Pacific region.

All sponsors receive the full schedule of UHERO reports, as well as other benefits that vary with the level
of financial commitment. For sponsorship information, browse to http://www.uhero.hawaii.edu.



WRITEN TESTIMONY
May 10, 2019
PROPOSED REAL ESTATE TAX INCREASES

Aloha kakou and good morn to all.

Thank you for allowing this public testimony to take place regarding the pros and cons of this proposed
tax increase.

My name is Clifford Naeole.

| appear before you this morn as a Native Hawaiian...as a practitioner...and as an employee within the
Hospitality Industry. The exact name of my employer...nor what | do, | feel is irrelevant. However...what
does matter is the fact that | am employed gainfully and through this employment...I can live with my
family and friends on this beautiful island and State.

Being in the hospitality industry does not differentiate me from anyone else. And trust me...| get it. For
the past 28 years, | have made the trek from Central Maui to Kapalua and have experienced many times
the 2 hour, 3 hour, 4 hour delays. | have been stranded from either home or work by the fires which
closed roads for 2 or 3 days. | have been fined and had to appear in court for camping and fishing on a
beach for ONE day...while looking around and seeing others who yes...are houseless...but have been at
that same site for weeks if not months go without penalty. | have tried to have family picnics to
rejuvenate my spirit...only to have it bombarded with tourists walking through our area as if we were
invisible.

And yet...| bear with these negatives to focus upon the positive. And the positive is that | am not forced
to leave my homeland in search of happiness elsewhere and try to fit in as someone else. | get to love
and appreciate the gathering of cultures within this island So | am asking you...that set our rules and
regulations...to think of the greater good. Yes, Maui is in dire need of restructuring its roadways, health
care, educational systems and homeless/houseless situations. I...and 1 believe all of us gathered here are
in favor of this.

My concern is that it appears that we are taking a sledge hammer to pry open a glass case. | will be
honest with you in saying that | do not understand the fancy legal lingo and political rhetoric involved
with this. What | do know is that my employment...and MANY others will be affected by the shattering
of this glass. Open this case carefully. If workers face shorter hours or layoffs...what opportunity is
there to replace it? Another side job? If potential travelers to Hawaii...Maui...compare rates and see that
Mexico, the Caribbean etc are better suited to their pocket books...because we are outpricing ourselves
out of the market...EVERYONE here is affected. Lets determine with close scrutiny the long term effects
upon the “whole.”

| truly believe that we are able to determine a more fair and gradual increase that will find a balance for
the benefit of all. | have walked the fine line of commerce, community and culture in my job title. It'sa
tough job that demands the ability to access one side and provide for the other without dooming one or
the others. Perhaps tiered increases to taxes pre-determined by the size of the projects? These tiered



structures should have earmarked priorities so that the developer can become partners in the future of
Maui rather than be looked upon as adversaries. All businesses within the industry will know
beforehand where and what their taxes will be used for. All employees, Unions etc will also know
beforehand the benefits to come.

I fully understand that tax increases are inevitable. My hope is to have these taxes be reasonable and
not have the learning curve jump from zero to a hundred with one swing of the sledgehammer.

Your intentions are good. The method and process is questionable. But with careful planning...the
outcome could be great.

| am anti exploitation of our culture and practices. | am pro sustainable growth and energies. | am pro
agriculture and aware of ecological and environmental challenges. Land is finite here, as our spaces on
our beaches, our water...and now even patience is becoming finite. However, | believe that the
Hospitality Industry is here to stay. How can we apply it as an advantage without shattering the glass
case.

Mabhalo Piha for your time and willingness to listen to all concerned. The common denominator is that
we are gathered here due to “concern.”

Clifford J. Naeole

Cultural Advisor

Citizen of Maui County



HAWALI'l LODGING & TOURISM

ASSOCIATION

Testimony of

Mufi Hannemann
President & CEO
Hawai ‘i Lodging & Tourism Association

Maui County Council
Public Hearing: Friday May 10, 2019
Determining the Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maui

Dear Chair King and members of the Maui County Council:

The Hawai‘i Lodging & Tourism Association—nearly 700 members strong, representing more than 50,000 hotel
rooms and nearly 40,000 lodging workers, respectfully opposes the proposed increases to the real property tax
rates for the hotel, resort, and short term rental classes.

The reasons for our opposition are as follows:

A) Economic Slowdown: Many signs have pointed to an economic slowdown over the past year as concerns have
been shared by state economists, government leaders, and visitor industry experts. This point was amplified by a
recent report by the Hawai‘i Tourism Authority that reflects a dampened first quarter in visitor

spending. Meanwhile, our HLTA hotel-members already had been experiencing a downturn for a good portion of
2018 because of the Kaua‘i flooding, Kilauea eruption, federal government shutdown, and prolonged hotel strike.

B) High Property Values: Our economy is powered in large part by a strong visitor industry, and year after year
we see astronomical increases to our industry’s real property values, resulting in additional tax dollars being
collected organically. FY 2020’s numbers state that the industry’s taxable valuation is at $14.5 billion, which is
an increase of $1.3 billion from FY 2019, This increase alone provides an extra $14 million in collected taxes
from the lodging industry in Maui County. In just the past 5 years, the lodging industry’s taxable valuation has
increased by nearly 32%. As proposed by the County Council, the additional tax revenue already produced by
higher property values and an active real estate market is to be further increased by raising the tax rate by a
whopping 17.39% for hotels and resorts. The question remains: why isn’t the tax collected on the increasing
valuations enough? In Maui County, the real property tax revenues derived from the lodging industry comprise
an unparalleled 42.5% of the total monies collected across all RPT classifications. This percentage value is more
than two times higher than any other County in the State. Therefore, we find it unfair to propose an inequitable
$1.63 increase to hotels and resorts, and a $1.47 increase to short term rentals, when the next highest RPT
proposed increase is $0.14 (commercial). This will continue to divide the lodging industry from all other RPT
classifications.

C) State Legislature: Each of the Counties in the State are earmarked funds from the transient accommodations
tax to help with County infrastructure and services. Maui’s take from the TAT is an annual $23,484,000. These
funds are derived from a tax that is levied strictly on visitor accommodations. This number was further increased
during the 2017 legislative special session, when a 1% increase was added to our Transient Accommodations Tax
to help fund Honolulu’s Rail Project. In addition to our already high transient accommodations tax, each year
legislation is proffered to further increase taxes imposed on the industry. This year, the Governor signed into law




a measure that adds the TAT to our hotels’ “resort fee.” With the cost of doing business for our number one
economic driver constantly under fire, it is costing more and more for visitors to travel to and stay in Hawai‘i.

D) Industry Competitiveness: The hospitality industry, which competes nationally and internationally against
lower-priced destinations, cannot continue to pass on tax increases to our visitors while concurrently dealing with
the State’s high cost of living. While national comparisons on taxes are numerous, there is no denying that
Hawai‘i consistently ranks among the jurisdictions with the highest tax rates for lodging accommodations. We are
keenly aware of our position in the visitor market and the cost of a Hawai‘i vacation. Any forces that adversely
affect our ability to compete, such as having to pass along higher taxes, also impact our appeal as a visitor
destination, the availability of money to invest in new hotel properties or renovate existing ones, and employment
within the hospitality industry and related travel businesses, all of which has a ripple effect across our entire
economy. Small retail outlets and restaurants attached to a hotel or resort will also be negatively impacted by this
additional tax increase.

E) Impact on Hawai‘i’s Workforce: The cost of doing business in Hawai'i is already at a point where
companies are having a difficult time turning equitable profits. The addition of increased taxes would impose an
extra burden on our hotels and resorts, forcing them to go down a path they have done a good job at avoiding:
cutting operational costs and ultimately, the workforce. We are keenly aware that the hospitality industry is the
number one private sector employer in the State as well as one of the highest taxed economic sectors- increased
taxes would result in fewer jobs, employment cut backs, and curtailment of incentives, The last thing we want to
see is for our industry to turn to automation as a result of increasingly high costs of doing business.

F) Industry Support for the Community: There is the misconception that the visitor industry exists to benefit
offshore investment companies. This is blatantly false. Not only is the industry the number one private sector
employer in the State but it is a generous supporter of local community charities. Individual businesses donate
money, goods, and services to worthy causes, while the Hawai‘i Lodging & Tourism Association, through its
foundation, raises over $2.6 million a year exclusively for local non-profit organizations, grants over $50,000 a
year in scholarships to public school seniors and thousands of dollars more in scholarships to college students,
and has donated hundreds of thousands in funds for homeless services on Maui. Of the Charity Walk funds
raised, the Maui Hotel & Lodging Association alone raised $1.4 million for 106 local non-profits last year. These
efforts have demonstrated how the visitor industry has helped the County immensely in tackling homelessness
and an array of other issues.

Additionally, through one of our latest initiatives with the Hawaii Tourism Authority, we are working together to
provide $500,000 in 4-year college tuition scholarships, to students (statewide) who wish to study and pursue a
career in hospitality. Furthermore, the Hawai'‘i Tourism Authority through, hotel room tax revenues, has been able
to provide substantial support to major festivals and events, and programs dealing with: community enrichment,
the Hawaiian culture, and natural resources. Just this year on Maui, the HTA has provided $282,000 to help
support 17 community enrichment programs, $187,000 to help fund 5 Hawaiian culture programs, and $303,000
to help underwrite 7 programs dealing with natural resources and environmental restoration.

Conclusion: The hospitality industry has enjoyed 7 consecutive years of record increases. We must be mindful,
however, that the hotel sector has not benefitted entirely from this growth as more and more travelers are opting
to stay at alternative accommodations. With what we have experienced last year in manmade and natural
disasters, hotel strikes, and the government shutdown we must be cognizant of the fact that nothing can be taken
for granted. In this regard, remaining cost-competitive and not viewing the visitor industry as a source of endless
wealth for government must be foremost if we are to maintain our status as a prime destination for many years to
come. Furthermore there are thousands of individuals from every Council District who are your constituents, who
are employed by lodging and hospitality businesses that are very dependent on their living from the visitor
industry to support their families. We ask that you strongly reconsider these proposed tax increases that could
threaten their livelihoods and jeopardize the number one provider of jobs in the State.

Mabhalo for the opportunity to offer this testimony.



Council of the County of Maui

Akiko Nakazato
86 Papahi Loop
Kahului

Friday, May 10", 2019
Testimony Opposing Proposed Increase in Hotel & Resort Real Property Tax rates

Aloha Council Chair Kelly King, Vice-chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, and Councilmembers of the County of Maui. Thank
you for the opportunity to express my strong opposition to the proposed increase in the hotel and resort real property
tax rate.

For the past 25 years, | have had the privilege to work in the hotel industry on Maui and am currently the Director of
Catering Sales at The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua.

My company provides me with many wonderful opportunities within my career which include a strong income with
various benefits that are necessary to support my family. | am proud to be an associate of The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua who
nurtures its employees and extend many opportunities for us to thrive in our career, be successful, and most
importantly, continue to live here on Maui. In addition, The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua devotes its resources into many
community efforts that have positive effects on the residents of Maui County.

| am writing today to express my concern that this big increase in the tax rate can adversely affect my property’s ability
to continue supporting Maui communities that many Maui residents benefit from. Not only that, with this large tax
increase, it will prohibit our company to continue providing us with work hours, competitive pay wages, retirement
plans and medical benefits which are necessary to all of us.

This will also push the island of Maui out of the tourist industry market, as we will have to increase already high room
rates, menu prices and other services we offer to justify our pricing. We will lose our visitors to similar lower priced
destinations, such as Caribbean, Mexico and Puerto Rico, where tax rates are lower. Our visitors are price sensitive and
find value to visit not only lower priced, but destinations that require shorter travel from their homes. Decrease in
visitors and spending will affect not just the associates who work in hospitality industry, but the entire island economy
such as small/local businesses who heavily rely on their day to day sales.

it is my request and hope that the County Council will oppose this large tax rate increase so we can continue to do more
than just fill the hotel, but continue to donate our time and resources to helping those less fortunate, creating good jobs
for our community, support local businesses, and strengthen the tourism industry for Maui.

Thank you for the opportunity to share my opinion. Please oppose this tax rate increase.

Mahalo,

283 -Rp%2
Akiko Nakazato



i Bl e 5 e 1 ] o
D% St e B W s B
From: Edwin Clarke <clarkepe@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 8:31 AM 1019 HAY -6 MM 9: 08
To: County Clerk
Subject: Proposed Increase in short term rental property taxes.. - -, CE DETE
QUNTY CLER
Aloha

We own a beachfront condo in Maalaea, for the past 20 years and frequently spend several months a year
there. We rent our condo on a short term basis and pay discriminatory taxes to both the state and

county. We have watched our guests spend more to support local businesses than many of the local

people. In our opinion an increase in the short term rentals tax will be highly discriminatory and will fringe on
taxation with out representation.

Ed and Jane Clarke
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From: Gerald Rafson <gjrafson@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 7:48 AM 9 HAY -7 AH 7: 58
To: County Clerk
Subject: Tax Rate Testimony - Disabled Persons Property Tax Exemption: | E OF TiH I

COUNTY CLERK
Dear Maui County Council Members:

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the upcoming County property tax
proposals.

I request that also consider raising the $25,000 property tax exemption amount for
persons with disabilities.

I understand the current $25,000 exemption amount was set nearly 40 years ago in
1980. Considering what has happened to property values during that period of time,

perhaps an upward adjustment commensurate with the property value increases would
be appropriate.

I am a disabled person on a fixed income and appreciate your consideration of this
request.

Sincerely,

Gerald Rafson
100 Hauol1 St. #311
Wailuku, HI 96793
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From: Duane Smith <drsmith181@gmail.com> 2019 MAY -9 A 7: 54
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 3:59 AM

To: County Clerk

Cc: Jeff Smith FFICE OF THE
Subject: Written Testimony for Council Meeting on May 10, 20197 UNTY CLERK

Council of the County of Maui
Economic Department and Budget Committee

RE: Written Testimony for Council Meeting on May 10, 2019: Proposed tax rate increase for Short-Term
Rental Tax Classifications

Dear Committee Chair Keani N. W. Rawlins-Fernandez and Economic Development and Budget Committee
Committee Members,

My brother and | are writing in testimony to support a fair tax rate for short-term vacation rentals. We own a
condominium unit at Papakea Resort on Maui.

The proposed 15.8% increase ($9.28 to $10.75) in the tax rate for short-term rentals such as ours would be a
significant burden for us. The increase, combined with the property assessment we received this year, would
result in an actual increase in our annual property taxes of 57.2%.

Our parents originally purchased the property in the mid-1970’s as a second home because of their love of
everything that Maui had to offer. Since their passing, it remains a cherished second home for my brother and
| and our families.

Like our parents, we rent the property to other folks who are on vacation in Maui. Our condominium is not a
time-share unit and it certainly is not part of the hotel industry that dominates the islands. We make no
appreciable income from renting our place. Doing so only helps us make our payments.

A dramatic increase in the tax rate, such as the one proposed, will serve to increase rental rates. A major
incentive for tourists traveling to any destination is cost. With a fair tax rate, rents can continue to be charged
at levels which attract tourists to Maui.

A fair tax will also benefit the multitude of businesses on Maui that depend on the vacation rental industry. A
dramatic increase in the tax rate is a real threat to jobs and subsequently individual and family lifestyles.

Thank you for your consideration of our testimony and we hope that a fair and reasonable tax bill will result.

Duane R. Smith
Jeffrey M. Smith
Owners: Papakea Unit D-402



From: Cindy Pate <Cindy.Pate@waldorfastoria.com> on behalf of JP Oliver
<JP.Oliver@waldorfastoria.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 10:34 AM

To: County Clerk

Subject: Vote No to higher property tax

Attachments: 05092019100644-0001.pdf
o =B

To:  The Honorable Council O=n = =5

From: The Citizens of Maui CxH > T
< 0 e = ~
—im ! 04

Vote NO to the property tax increase. = °  imn
O 5 - -
r— L8 | - o
m =4 m

John Paul Oliver o i il C:;

Managing Director AT %

Grand Wailea, A Waldorf Astoria Resort
3850 Wailea Alanui, Wailea, Maui HI 96753
+ 1808 874 2372

This transmission is not a digital or electronic signature and cannot be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Hilton and its affiliates accept no liability
arising in connection with this transmission. Copyright 2019 Hilton Proprietary and Confidential
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AWALDORF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely

measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel - and that is why we

have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawalian culture, the betterment of our

youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase In taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME (please print}
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AWALBORF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community ~ not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawalian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential‘that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Gisls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWALDORF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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" AWALDORF ASIORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies

through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWALDORF ASEORIA RESOR]

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the cornmunity — not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright ar in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes,

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWALDORF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter Schoo!, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWALDORF ASFORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

. Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel —and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Ctubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWALDORF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWALDORF ASTORIX RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. 1 know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel ~ and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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A WALDORF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found scmewhere. | know that all of cur hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to locat non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to muiltiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel communityl
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AWALDORF ASICRIA RESOR?

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community ~ not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWADORF ASTORIA RESOTY

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotef ~ and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Ciubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel communityl
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AWALDORF ASIORLA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. 1know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community -~ not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a facus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel communityl
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AWALDOGF ASIORIA RESORY

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!
Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be found
somewhere. | know that afl of aur hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely measured as taxes,
donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel - and that is why we have such a
focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our youth, and individual
hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei Charter School, Bays & Girls Clubs of
Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies through outright or in-kind donations would be
compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME (please print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS

MERLITA AGBANNAOAG ‘/,‘ 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
4

REMEDIQS ATUERA 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
GARILYN BASSETT 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 86753
JENNIFER BAYUDAN 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
SARA BROWN 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HE 86753

LEILANI CORTEZ 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753

3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753

3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753

MARY CLAIRE DAOANG /

CHELSEA FERNANDEZ

THELMA FETALVERO 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753

CHIHIRO HIRANO 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 86753

COLETTE LADERA 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
KATRINA MADAMBA “ Q Q 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, H1 96753
BUENAFE MANZANO t"‘"'wz,/ 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
ELMA MANZANO %/ U 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
TERENCIA MARINAS ‘ﬁ 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
CESAR MERTO ( \)C\/N\/\\ 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
i
\
TEREISTA NORIEL . 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, H) 96753
) weed
ANNA MARIE PADER W 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
)
ADELINA PAET W 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
PN
KEONE REYES U\w(w’ W 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
BOBBIE-JO RIVERA A U 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
BART SANTIAGO ’ PH I\ 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, H1 96753
TRISTIN TAMURA 9/\/\ 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
KOKIA WARREN o v K 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, Hi 96753
NOLA WHETHAM T a~) | 3850 WAILEA ALANUI, WAILEA, HI 96753
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AWALDORF ASTORA RESOXT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel communityl

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community ~ not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations woutd be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWALDORF ASPORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel communityl!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to lecal non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be gocd stewards of the community - not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawalian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencles
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWALDORF ASTORWK RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local nen-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawailan culture, the betterment of our

youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtaited by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel communityl
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AWALDORS ASFORIA RESOR

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. 1 know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and Individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihel
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outsight or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

nn Tkudd

oo Makonw B Kl 46752

U flesr

70H w«MM

Chessea LIVt

BRignd AV %

Z1 ﬂ?{ma 67‘ ¢ HL 0/ I’\A:A)éo HE 96793

\Taw. /

IJT# [on, P/’(/M, é%

Kuule, ﬂmsmm Matfo

iou kuhioPl (diluen Asqqz

R,Qf ek O/’({(/ \SMHH«-

CGE. A losha ON. Kher HE T3

\ '\ G

22 %!nhna_baﬁé_hbﬁhnﬂl—‘lé'%[

Pepntd) Solay

Emndio St

VA LuakcanaCly idihet HIGHTS 3

VIV S. Al Lol etk o) P 773

/A /ﬂ;“iﬂ/”‘”””"

0 (oivars ], A # 3506 ?6‘3;)-5

DS

N W\cmmﬁ S, ane) W Q15

7/

As L\G\A

1S9 S ey @ Yo H1269s2

j}mbwfﬂl&?w

o'orani | Hl 1o




48
C ﬁ 72 //(/ 0/1(/;1

AWALDORF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel communityl

NAME (please print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS
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"7 AWALDORF ASTORIA RESORI

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel communityl

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not mitlions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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& WALDORF ASIORUA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. 1know that afl of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to tocat non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to muiltiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWAMOORS ASTORA REIORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that alt of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort angl hotel community!

NAME (please print) SIGWATURE ADDRESS
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AWALDORF ASTORIK RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of aur hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME {please print)
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AWALDORF ASTOR1A RETOAN

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wallea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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AWALDORF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through Increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the cammunity in other ways that are not as closely

measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtaited by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME {please print}
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AWADORS ASTORA RESOR

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through Increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. i know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
ed as taxes, d ing hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wallea, we belfeve we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel ~ and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawalian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due o unforeseen circumstances, There is a potential that our abillty to support Kihei
Charter School, 8oys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through cutright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase In taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel communityl

NAME [please print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS
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AWALDORF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME (please print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS
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AWALDORF ASIORA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. 1know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME {please print} SIGNATURE ADDRESS
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AWALDORF ASCORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. 1 know that all of our hotels cantribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not mittions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due te unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hote! community!

ADDRESS

1142 Hoonanea S+ e B

NAME (please print) SIGNATURE
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AWALDORS ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawallan culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME {plcase print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS
Andra McGuire Hudna Mau 2141 Hua Place #8, Kihie, HI 96753
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AWALDORF ASTORIK RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that alt of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community ~ not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawailan culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Mauj, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME (please print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS

Carmen Collier @ y % 78 Waiapo Street Kihei, H1 96753
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AWALDORE ASTORA RESOR!

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community = not just a hotel —and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME (please print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS
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Wo VOTE NO to highor Tax for tho resort and hotel communityl

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through Increased taxes means thosa savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the cemmunity tn other ways that are not as closely
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ds of th ds if not millions of doilars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we belicve we MUST be good stewards of the community - not Just a hotet - and that is why we

have such a focus on giving back to mutiiple gmups in areas such as education, Hawallan culture, the betterment of our

youth, and individual hardship due 10 unfy Therelsa 1 that our ability to support Kihel
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maul, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless ather Maul nen-profits and agendies
through cutright or in-kind d: tons wou'd be ited or curtailed by this drastic Increaso in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tox for the resort and hotel community?
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Wo VOTE NO to highor Tax for tho rosort and hetol community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in oporating costs throughincreased taxes means those savings must be
found scmewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely

P

d as taxes, ¢

s of th

ds if not milions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawallan culture, the betterment of our
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We VOTE NO to highsr tan for the resort and hotel communityl
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We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of doliars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good st ds of the co Ity — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maul, Hui o Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME (please print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS

Ty Seepsens .~ |2 Haveer (e ot 76 Kruerz 96753

—-iﬂwﬁ-i %’m w0 sdseet Kalolr @673
Uy A B0

JI5A Sour#  Odtioi I FAIMLUL 4730
Ricci TRELTH . | /159 piyphe ot Stie o,
%!/r—ﬂ’f‘/ Hé(ﬁ”dﬂlﬂ’)é_d‘c ﬁ‘_zox 2125 M{W/ﬁ‘-ﬂ ,L},f 96793

\Jo2p K Jacabl (ewlor |2,0¢ Mol -0 ST.f pHOLUT 46752~
Iéé‘{sf&?,;wo Jebids y/ﬁigp_vg, o 2Ly P/’:/@/m&; benidl Hi. T¢732—
[ELAD? Jpushedo | S X2 1R #Lihww ST AN L), HL 9C 752
cQDarf/fo Gl WM/ 2le Haleber s] G

PR P Pinlodsad 5. et - Butut/peiy ST éﬁﬁi&u} ., 767132
SESUS B AUMOGE LA SR JEAPnapESh| 75§ PALA CIRCLE, )anusl, HE96 732

beredidoWuea Elus— |650 H?ﬁﬁ”ﬂw e G677 —
Eoliwar L /g"*;ue’/ /D\——C/‘-p 722 (Gf‘[a‘m (. /‘fﬁa/; 3
boosiee < depes | 042 Voo Mo &7, bl WL~ Hets-
rey FeLPE (. %@%& 181 MOKARL ST, FAHULUL 96732 (v, Hi
MverRSIe WK | | SeE Hpal LT walu)
Or lancd Torson CFhed 2R 670 Hilinei 5t luailult thF 46793
L EVRR] A I 4 25T FAAT ST k) 01, 757
Lounotn Gagen 6?‘-**—-—-—-7 112 P 0bcrtcsar G wa.leebey (FE P65 33
Wy Pumige |(7OG L6 Puknwa) PL JAliukn G4y 4z

Py Lepntn| 2R e kepr el WHE g
(RRET i TS WOV M a1 swosdueed 4
AgaVive BAL Al 1A pwou SN A W4T
WudeY BUEUO e U2 Yoowery Lool> Knulud 96727




&
ﬁgy/m/ g?/é/ 2

Avuou—' " ASICHA RESOT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community In other ways that are not as closely
d as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands If not milliens of dollars to local non-prefits and charitles.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the eommumtv- not Just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as ed Hawail Iture, the b of our
youth, and Individua! hardship due to unforeseen drcumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maul, Hu) 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maul non-profits and agencles
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtalled by thls drastic Increase in taxes.

‘We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel communityl
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Wo VOTE NO to highor Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels ibute back to the ¢ Ity in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wallea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not Just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multipfe groups in areas such as educatlon, Hawalian culture, the betterment of cur
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen clrcumstances. There is a potential that our 3bility to support Kihci
Charter School, Boys & Girls Glubs of Mausi, Hui o Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maul non-profits and agencies
through outright o In-kind donations would ba compromised or curtailed by this drastic Increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resert and hotel community!
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We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
ed as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back te multiple Broups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. 1 know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
ed as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wallea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel - and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. Thereis a potential that our ability lo‘supporl Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hul o Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agenci&s‘
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase In taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community —~ not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME (please print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS
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AMWALDDRF ASTORIA RESORT

We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community — not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui o Wa'a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME (please print) SIGNATURE ADDRESS

2 1957 Vibes

2% Waley planai i

M T 55 fonfrhs Sk Phe,"
Kalt, 1L6rdr =3 S (I Eanlena Ghead

Ao Akm™ | <KDY s (ualphn Coef

o aalako( i %\5\\ O Pulact
SuntkoTabn AN ues Hm,;m e A

W <t Wank | 90 Haani O




4
Gpand Wil

AWALDORF ASTORMY RESORY

We VOTE @o higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. | know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community, ~ not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawauan culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. Thereisa potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter Schoo, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!

NAME (please print} SIGNATURE ADDRESS
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We VOTE NO to higher Tax for the resort and hotel community!

Good Community Stewards: A significant rise in operating costs through increased taxes means those savings must be
found somewhere. t know that all of our hotels contribute back to the community in other ways that are not as closely
measured as taxes, donating hundreds of thousands if not millions of dollars to local non-profits and charities.

At the Grand Wailea, we believe we MUST be good stewards of the community - not just a hotel — and that is why we
have such a focus on giving back to multiple groups in areas such as education, Hawaiian culture, the betterment of our
youth, and individual hardship due to unforeseen circumstances. There is a potential that our ability to support Kihei
Charter School, Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, and countless other Maui non-profits and agencies
through outright or in-kind donations would be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes.

We VOTE NO to higher tax for the resort and hotel community!
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Kelly T. King, Council Chair
Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Council Vice-chair & EDB Chair
Council of the County of Maui

The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua
One Ritz-Carlton Drive
Lahaina HI1 96761

(808) 669-6200

Friday, April 10, 2019
Opposing Proposed Increases for Hotel & Resort Real Property Tax rates

Aloha Council Chair Kelly King, Vice-chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, and Council Members of the County
of Maui. Mahalo for allowing me this opportunity to submit a written testimony in opposition to the
proposed increase in the hotel and resort real property tax rate.

| have been a property owner and resident of Maui for 12 years and working in the hospitality industry
for the same amount of time. | depend on the success of the hospitality industry to put food on the
table, care for family and friends, and provide a stable household. | was working in the hospitality
industry in 2008 when the market/banks suffered, and | witnessed first-hand the drastic change in the
industry, the amount of people we had to let go, and those that had to find another job as their hours
were decreased. The proposed increase in hotel and resort real property tax from $9.37 to $15.41isa
drastic rise that could have similar repercussions to those from that time.

The market for preferred visitor destinations is constantly changing and we in Hawaii are constantly at
threat of being out priced. We need to maintain the ability to thrive in a competitive market. We need
people to choose Maui over every other destination in the world.

We are blessed to live in Maui County. We are so fortunate that Maui County has a very successful
hospitality industry which generates great revenues for the County (and State) through taxes. Opposing
the proposed rate increase does not mean we are opposed to generating needed revenue for the
County. With proper hotel ownership, and their investments, we can ultimately increase our ADR and
therefore generate more revenue. Ownership groups might think twice about investing in our properties
given this proposed tax structure. Once again, creating a very unstable work environment for the people
that live here.

| believe the proposed increase in hotel and resort real property tax is unnecessary and will have
detrimental effects for a few reasons noted below:

Upholding our Commitment to Community: | have been fortunate enough to participate and articulate
the Community Footprints program at The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua. | know how difficult it is to raise
charitable funds to be able to support these community programs. If there is a significant rise in
operating costs through increased taxes it means that those savings must be found somewhere. At The
Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua we have a focus on giving back to multiple groups and causes including
environmental preservation, education, Hawaiian culture, and the betterment of our youth. Our ability
to support The Boys & Girls Clubs of Maui, Maui Food Bank, Women Helping Women, Pu’u Kukui
Watershed Preserve, The Maui Hotel & Lodging Association, and countless other Maui nonprofits and



agencies through outright or in-kind donations would potentially be compromised or curtailed by this
drastic increase in taxes.

Alternative & lllegal Accommodations: These illegal rentals pay real property taxes at the much lower
residential rate, and many do not pay any GET or TAT taxes at all. My aunt has owned and operated a
B&B here on Maui for more than 25 years. She has done this legally. It is very frustrating to watch the
hotel and B&B operations that do things legally get punished when all of these other illegal STRs still
operate illegally. If the desire is to gain additional funds for the County through taxes, identify these
illegal STRs and demand compliance or penalize. Those illegal rentals which then become permitted as
B&Bs and STRs will contribute added tax dollars both through their increased real property tax rate and
their TAT taxes. Secondly, guests who would have gone to these illegal, unpermitted rentals will again
return to legal accommodations, raising our occupancies and contributing more to the economy. And
lastly and perhaps most beneficial is it will reduce the strain on our local neighborhoods and
communities by removing so many of these illegal rentals.

In conclusion, | am proud that we are consistently ranked as one of the top destinations in the world and
have experienced great successes in the past few years. | want to be able to say that | go to the best
beaches, work for the best resorts, and that I live where others vacation. We have seen an incredible
evolution in the travel industry and we need to ensure that we are always innovating the Maui
experience to maintain these rankings. This drastic increase in taxes may result in less experiences,
lessons and memories for our guests as they travel to Maui. Finding the proper balance between
commerce, community, and culture is a fine line and | believe there is a better way to do so than raising
the real property tax rate as proposed. At the end of the day, our islands and our local people will suffer
if and when business slows down or people look elsewhere for their family vacation due to high costs in
Hawaii and Maui.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit my testimony and | am confident that you will all seek the
proper solution for Maui County.

Mahalo,

Angela Berkey
Human Resources Manager
The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua



Kelly T. King, Council Chair
Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Council Vice-chair & EDB Chair
Council of the County of Maui

Cassandra L. Cockett
3894 Mahinahina Street
Lahaina, Hawaii 96761
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Testimony Opposing Proposed Increase in Hotel & Resort Real Property Tax rates

Aloha e Council Chair Kelly King, Vice-chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, and Councilmembers of the County
of Maui. Mahalo for the opportunity to express my strong opposition to the proposed increase in the
hotel and resort real property tax rate.

I have worked in hotels for 30 years and currently work at The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua in the Human
Resources Department. Working in the hospitality industry has allowed me to provide a good life for my
ohana and myself. Knowing that | work at a place that gives back to the community, supports its
employees, and is a good steward of the ‘dina is very important to me.

At the Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua we have a focus on giving back to multiple groups and causes including
education, Hawaiian culture, and the betterment of our youth. Our ability to support the Boys & Girls
Clubs of Maui, Hui 0 Wa’a Kaulua, Maui Food Bank, Women Helping Women, Pu’u Kukui Watershed
Preserve and countless other Maui nonprofits and agencies through outright or in-kind donations would
potentially be compromised or curtailed by this drastic increase in taxes

Working in Human Resources | get to see firsthand the work my property does in helping the larger
Maui community. | see it when we host local Maui nonprofits and charities for free, when we raise
money for the Maui Charity Walk, when we help an employee going through hardship like having their
house burn down, and when we donate our time, room nights and other things to everyone’s silent
auctions and fundraisers. It is part of what we love to do, helping our community, and | am worried that
if we keep on making it more expensive to do business here that this kind of help will be harder to justify
and give.

In conclusion, while we are consistently ranked as one of the top destinations in the world and have
experienced great successes in the past few years, the changing landscape of travel and the traveler
themselves are looking for what is better, cheaper, closer to home, and to their needs threatens our
industry. This drastic increase in taxes may result in less experiences, lessons and memories for our
guests as they travel to Maui. Finding the proper balance between commerce, community, and culture is
a fine line and we believe there is a better way to do so than raising the real property tax rate as
proposed. While our engine is running strong, it is constantly at threat of being under serviced,
undervalued, or out priced by other destinations that can do more for less. At the end of the day, our
istands and our local people will suffer when business slows down, or people look elsewhere for their
family vacation due to high costs in Hawaii and Maui.



It is my humble request and hope that the County Council will oppose this tax rate increase so we can
continue to do more than just fill the hotel but continue to donate our time and resources to helping
those less fortunate and those who need it.

Thank you for the opportunity to share my opinion. Please oppose this tax rate increase.
Mahalo

Cassie Cockett




Dear Kelly King,

I would like to take this opportunity to express my concerns over the Real Property Tax increase proposal. | had the
pleasure of joining the audience in the last testimony hearing and feel compelled to also share my thoughts. Currently, |
hold the position of Director of Human Resources at The Ritz-Carlton in Kapalua for the last two years. While | am
originally from Chicago, | was blessed with an amazing opportunity to work in Hawaii and have now been here almost 8
years. | have lived and worked on the island of Lana’i for three years where | met my husband, Big Island for about three
years and now Maui the last two years.

Each island | have lived on, | worked in Human Resources for a different resort and experienced the peaks and valleys of
the economics of a large hotel operation. | have worked in hotels that have been up for sale three to four times in a two-
year period. | vividly remember while on Lana’i when David Murdoch stopped investing in the property and we could not
even afford to buy office supplies. While on the Big Island, an owner continued to defer critical maintenance on an aging
product that impacted the hotels ability to meet the customers’ expectations and in turn effected the morale of the
employees working there. There was a time we were about to be purchased by a company from Asia who made it clear
that rebranding efforts would be underway and the possibility of loosing our jobs felt imminent.

| have also had the pleasure of working in a hotel with strong owners willing to make necessary and continued
investments into the property. Currently, where | am at now, Blackstone not only supports all necessary property
investments, but they are helping us learn how to run our business more successfully. They have invested in expert
consultants to help our team learn and grow in areas such as Food & Beverage, Sales and Public Relations. They
prioritized a relationship with our Director of Culture to ensure decisions made regarding décor, construction, name and
design had the blessing our of his expert advice. We are beyond fortunate to have an Investment company like
Blackstone as our current ownership group. It was only a few years ago that this property was owned by the bank and
because of little to no investment we are still recovering from that time.

Hotels and Resorts depend on investors to ensure the future of their businesses are bright and growing. But owners
come in all shapes and sizes. We need good strong owners willing to make investments and property improvements.
Good owners are managing these assets with the expectation of a profit and a return on the investment. Those are not
bad things! Everyone wins when we have good owners, when business is successful, and unemployment remains low.

The reason for making these points is that | feel strongly the increased taxes on hotels and resorts only detracts future
investors. Mexico is quickly becoming a hot spot once again as people forget about Zika and crime activities there. The
Caribbean is rebuilding and both places present great investment opportunities with low labor costs and low taxes. Maui
must remain not only a premier travel destination but also a great investment opportunity for future owners.

Reasonable and incremental tax increases over time is the reality of doing business. However, the amount being
proposed puts Maui County at a disadvantage. We support the current budget proposed by the Mayor and not the
current revised proposals of the Council.

r -

Petichud, o
Mahalo for your time,

Meagan Kaiaokamalie
Director of Human Resources, The Ritz-Carlton Kapalua
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Testimony on the Proposed FY20 Real Property Tax Rates
Friday, May 10, 2019

Dear Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice-Chair King and
Members of the Economic Development and Budget Committee,

Thank you for the opportunity to testify on Real Property Tax Rates.

With the Council’'s second look, we appreciate you looking towards a more equitable share of
increases across the board and that you have considerably reduced the high amounts previously
proposed for hotel/resort, timeshare and short-term rentals.

The business sector, with its owners and team members, are residents and part of the wonderful
community. We are willing to join in paying a fair share to be part of an equitable solution to
keep Maui No Ka Oi and address needed improvements, including generating additional funds
for affordable housing and rentals. In this and many other areas like water, roadway improve-
ments and more, it is incumbent upon us all to have a more equitable stake.

And, as we will have to make cuts in our business and family budgets to pay a bit more, we hope
that our County will also look at ways to be more efficient and invest in the progress as well.

Here are our thoughts on the rate classifications for more equitable and sustainable solutions.

Homeowner

We appreciate that the Council included an increase for homeowners as well, as they have had
historically low rates, but benefit from County services and are an important part of a sustainable
solution.

Agricultural
As a community, we have chosen to subsidize agriculture as it is a difficult and volatile industry.

Federal regulations, high shipping and labor costs, etc. are all impacting our agriculture industry.
There is also the issue of water availability. The Chamber has always stood in support of Maui’s
agricultural industry as it is a key component of our sustainability. However, if we are asking all
to pull together for the improvement of our County, then the agricultural industry should not be
left out. Currently, we see that their valuations will go up slightly and we suspect that is why a
$.06 decrease is proposed, but we feel they should be looking at a level rate, at a minimum, to
share in the increases that we are seeking County wide.

95 Mahalani Street, Suite 22A, Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 808-244-0081 info@MauiChamber.com MauiChamber.col
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Testimony on the Proposed FY20 Real Property Tax Rates
Friday, May 10, 2019
Page 2

Commercial/lndustrial

The ' challenge with these categories is that the valuations are based on such broad categories
that the hit to micro-, small- and medium-sized businesses is not well understood or recognized.
The Mayor proposed an increase because valuations decreased in these two broad categories to
be revenue neutral. However, only the large properties whose valuations decreased (golf cours-
es, grocery stores, etc.) will see their costs remain the same with this increase. For those whose
valuations stayed the same or increased, they will take a hit when others will be paying the
same. Many micro-, small- and medium-sized businesses rent in these areas and their lessor
will be passing on the higher RPT amount to their tenants, impacting our micro-, small-, and
medium- sized local businesses. Therefore, we feel that more differentiation is needed in these
categories moving forward to get to a fairer solution.

Hotel/Resort
First, we deeply appreciate that there has been a reduction in this rate from the earlier proposal,
but feel it needs to be further reduced.

As valuations for hotels and resorts, timeshares and short-term rentals are increasing and if the
RPT rate remains the same as FY19, the county would still make an additional $14M in revenue
from these categories. Therefore, their investment is already well above revenue neutral, so the
Mayor’s proposed increase seems fair given what all are being asked to contribute. But, with the
proposed Real Property Tax increase beyond the increase in valuations, many properties will see
a 50% or more increase in their Real Property Taxes. Hotel and resort properties will be hit expo-
nentially harder, outside of their budget season, and the impact will be felt.

The proposed increase is the largest in 15 years and we cannot ignore the trickle down affects to
our community for an industry that directly or indirectly employs 75% of our population. The
industry well understands that passing such an increase will equates to less visitors. Less
visitors equates to less spending, less spending equates to reduced revenue for: properties,
local shops, Made In Maui County products, activities, restaurants, farm tours, shave ice stands,
and more. The sector realizes they can't fully pass it on as the negative impacts are too great.

Higher costs that don't equate to increased revenue equal budget cuts—plain and simple. The
money has to come from somewhere, which means it is not available for additional hires, wage
increases for outstanding employees, education and training programs, facility improvements
and more—areas that do improve the bottom line. They will also have to look at other ways to
make up this cost, including cutting charitable giving, cutting staff, and moving to technologies
and automated services.
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Without an international airport that brings direct flights, we have higher costs to get visitors here
and with proposed cuts to the Maui Visitors Bureau'’s funding, the hotels and resorts will be
wounded on multiple fronts as they try and stay relevant and top of mind in highly competitive
markets worldwide where other regions cost far less and regions are investing more to retain and
grow market share. They will also have to shift funds for this purpose.

We ask that you hear the industry, analyze and understand the impacts of increasing the RPT
rate on this industry and not seek such an extreme amount.

Timeshare

We appreciate that this rate has been lowered, but still feel it is too high. For a number of years,
timeshares were hit at an extraordinary level with RPT increases and we need to remember how
this industry shores us up during times of disasters and recession. We appreciated the Mayor's
effort to recognize this and bring this rate down, but feel this rate should be in line with the final

rates for other visitor accommodations.

Short-Term Rental

We can understand the impulse to dramatically increase RPT rates for short-term rentals as a
way to try and control short-term rental growth. However, this rate significantly impacts those who
are acting legally within the guidelines and area constraints provided by law and will have a
minimum impact on those operating illegally. The Maui Chamber of Commerce only supports
legally operated short-term rentals and strongly feels that enforcement of illegal short-term
rentals is urgently needed. In terms of additional revenue for the county, with the increased fines
established by the last election, enforcement should begin immediately and has the potential to
generate substantial revenue for our county while also positively impacting affordable housing
and rentals when illegal operations are shut down. We feel this rate should be lowered as well.

We appreciate the shared solutions being sought and ask for continued review to create equita-
ble solutions that generate resources with reasonable rates so that we do not create more harm
than good.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide testimony.

Sincerely,

7 'J/Z.r;t{"/f/lt -v;_—'/f/;zi/ﬁ'ﬂ)‘“

Pamela Tumpap
President

95 Mahalani Street; Suite 22A, Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 808-244-0081 info@MauiChamber.com MauiChamber.co




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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DES ARE AT STAKIE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the syagest ad iax in-

crease to the hiotet & resort veal property tax rate. The hotel industry provédes good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize rny job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposais — rmany Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | stronaly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resori real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals ~— many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: i?//%% A /(‘g, //(/ es d

Signature: //f/f/‘/{%—— (e LETe—

Address: K/ ¢ / LL ‘-“ =4




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voier, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose ihe suggesied ax in-

crease io the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my joo.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayoi’s real

property tax proposals - many Maui residents’ livelihoods couid be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and regisiered voter, | strongly oppose the sug gested tax in-

crease 16 the hotel & resori reat property tax rate. The hotel industry providcs gocd

....__..

paying jobs with good beneiits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporiing the Mayor's raa!

property tax proposals - many Maui residents’ livelinoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: \_%Uéhj ANT‘D\, ™

Qo[l/"\/_\#__n

Signature: 2 5

N

Address: 2. Ar;\la_ m =T




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-
crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose 1he suggested ax in-

crease fo the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides gooc

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider suppoiting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: REmMEDIOS D - PBARALI
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large.tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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Signature: e s
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and regisiered voter, i strongly oppose ihe suggested iax in-~

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my joo.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals ~ many Maui residents’ livelihoods couid be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested ax in-
crease to ihe hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large. tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals ~ many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: £ L Caanila@

Signature: 6266’@’ %

Address: LE PoLat (T. lcapiyu! (). 9,331




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and regisiered voter, | strongly oppose ihe suggesied tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongdly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: BN g0 CELARID

ngnatwe@%’ L
Address: 2T\ M@SL[M\LLM b Kahale W03



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suagested ax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed iax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at siake.
» . ]
Print Name: \/\/; - lce. Q)m N

Sighature: /«/4;,/2 Y

pddress:  qz3 Mo ST Ahocks | HEZ PeFEL



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: /ﬁc,/c/ 5 Clexsl

swars LTALELE

Address: /-05. (@a/f‘é\\ WMt \/féu/ N~ Cha'77/




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: "&\“ LGk Q/OUC/%E‘

Signature: \ B Q G

Address: YO ROt V= VAWilkke e ¢ 9675 S
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As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested 1ax i

1o
e

|
1t

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefils and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporiing the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — rmany Maui residents’ fivelihoods could be at siake.

Print Name: C/\(\ ) \/Q, \\Q) Qﬂ;’) SManN

Sighature: % ~—

Address: 52 Voalo \oo’P \e\na e
H W76



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voler, | strongly oppose the suagested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: JO€[ DC@ dagqt

Sighature:

Address:  »HZS /D\ U\_H.K C L’f'




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: Lad\// ?tlf DC{UMCM}Q‘”

Signature:

LR
Address:  _ 4 haind




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: _l; VG/CM\\ Da Ghep
Signature: MO’*\/ "Q’W
Address: l/l/a ;\(M,%




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: RIicHARD  DAviID

Signature: /

Address: L AP AINA




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: NIEVEA- DE G U L H by

Signature: Ay d, W1,
5

Address: 49\ KoH O {76’ Ky i Cy|




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: M AR\U i M. DELA A/

Signature: QD\&QWM}
U

Address: Lalon NN




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: & ATDo pe— Lm\\,

e

Signature: C o "

Address: SED SN A - Lk |, 46T




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: \Jé),""/’”[ée)_rﬁ— De/ n/{&”“o

Signature: W’/

Address: [2}/@ /\fdﬁa:,[@ ?L Aa’& ' %L’-fé'




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-
crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: @\%L M

Signature:

el : ]
Address: PO Bx 520041 e Ll )+L(




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: /\ﬂ/téf/% @ﬁﬂ/m/i‘
Signature: % Y (//Vf/?%ﬂ

Address: 75 Kdithes Plra Z Maiu /7%
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IOBS ARE AT STAKE

\$ a hotel worker and rec: tered voter, § strongly cppose the sugoested tax in-

crease to the hotet & rese ri real proserty tax vate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed iax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name; - 7 757’5( Or  ELLORS o

Sighature:

Address: R EEFD LY LA A (A "H ’



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

\ D
Print Name: iJ b [ V] D/%/) S {;4){)

Signature: ﬁ}/\mﬂf_ [L{:}ﬂ 517@74)

Address: Zj j a Z’{’t /{,L/}»/C Q)% . /«gﬂﬁ LA




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: J::%_U}:?Lm 0 D -jflam]v €

Signature:

)3 _
Address: 5%\%6‘#\“9 kC\t\\J\o \%L\\-a 7&0&.
Lolwdur Mowr, flv. G67132




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

H H § ' ot - -
Print Name: Mac kel to(pe~

Signature: Y

Address: VLAt




JOBS ARIE

AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voier, i strongly oppose the suggested i tax in-

crease to ihe hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor's real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: @\MV&U | (:f:{@ [

Signature: |

Address: // 88 S v M,A HAL& P/



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: & LO/@‘/{ S A

Signature: %‘v\

Vv

Address: '5(7(/ kW /C, | -bAam iwPB—




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-
crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: EDisoN G kTONERA

=

i =

Signature: = ;.
e T
Address:  BAv Lumesire  Prave (Whidew, (1 40743




<=

!
AN

As a hotel worker and registered voler, [ strongly oppose the suggeste
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crease to the hotet & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job
Please reconsider the proposad tax increase and consider supporiing the Mayor's real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods couid be at stake.
T
Print Name: ¢ c.:/e,rﬁb

Signature:

Address: ! (i %{W P /
Caldal o K. 90755



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: [/C?mc:fc’,ﬂc Qc?/c:;.:;or')

Signature:

Address: (ED b e 74}:""6
Ythastata AL 267 53




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: /EE(//\ GAS I ren
Signature: \ =25 v

e

e
Address: = ?-'I"{/F“"




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name:  DDLARES T, GALIMEN

Signature: (ﬁ WK A
\ U

Address: 15¢ folo. Oip ks \4" b \]\l A3l




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: 7}:\6’1\675 U /'/ﬂ. é77/0
Signature: @Mm:o{ ,%%5/
Address: R@lz’l«u«éﬁ%




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name:  J 0&fry C. Go
Signature: By 27
Address: HES A KawlANn sT  KAHWu/ HI 76732




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: Alika Clverr=>2

Signature:Q// )7 : *;Qﬂr_ﬁ__‘_l

Address: Kahvivi Mavi HI




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: /ﬂquC -‘Pau\ GMEVT@}’O

Signature: L #(WO

Address: 675  Holua Drive Kahulu: HT




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: Cotherine V. Guierno

Signature: //(,wwwc)
/

Address: 637 A Wai e & Fahu [« .
A3V




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: l\}(‘lfi/l_ 6(/[’}’? };20(/ BRI

Signature: ﬁﬂfﬂ M

Address: fiahu ((/ J




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
Print Name: H ar /7/ c/ H AL €y /a N c‘/

Signature: /Um_//k/ /\/ ./ﬂ”///‘?’//////?/{/

Address: 3 £ /7 /Mﬁ//’; 0/0’ C,i'.ﬁ’c/f:
Cf 7 =
e P

S




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: @VﬂV idmﬁzﬁ/

Signature: ﬁ«/,/l/\
Address: Zé{_/p/ [ (- é@/ O




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: NLORED HpA (O

Signature: Ay (/{a/@?/O

Address: KiHaLin




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name:ﬁ/’ﬂgﬁl /f/T/[,/ GANoZ
Signature: é%—/

Address: [ [ ) v




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name:  LORNA— |- TI2E

Signature: 761//‘

Address: LAWA NA




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: & VAN GEL/NE /L AL

Signature:  $001142 b, Tl

Address: 27 Pa/Gre he S ekl W1 Gl A3




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: mcww\ \JO\XW\M

Signature: %\\W

Address: W fuuf MLN\




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: U \RE IE [/L/AUPC
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Signature:

Address: WY e




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

proop

Tim

a hotel worker and registered voter, | strondgiy sopose the suGHesis ad iax

crease to the hotel & resort real property fax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paving jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s rea

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

print Namg: || | OV &7&/ J 0 { - Jf




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: da\LN\{ \CKODLL\\C |

Signature: %u@%x :

Address: S Yypuk S LAMBINA- avary



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: (MU KCM{CL,

Signature: O/VW

Address: |70 Kaahumanu Ave Fadwiw




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: /&W\‘_‘j km\ob&
Signature: S_} R_QM\ND

Address: FUG T T e ?c{m WMaui

4 LNg




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: [\\0Q\\ \LQ(\\&\(\\
Signature: %M}QM@‘H

Address:  \2W\g)




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: \ DAL 0 VP iy M

WA

1 |

Address: MO0k Ltninn ek Wadarw, Ainie

Signature:




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: C;]EN \/ LAN (:[/5\ M

Signature: /%" f‘ﬁzﬁﬂ

Address: LA K LMWAH’NE ST 220




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested iax in~

crease o the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelinoods could be at stake.

Print Name: C }lm{c La;r_rolof{

Signature: %}Z) |

Address: %1% Karvlo Place Kihe W52
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As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in~

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals - many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: LOWW LA RrerS

Signature: Y)C/\ Od\

Address: 2213 lﬁH@ A L e H//C‘Z(oﬁ‘?



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: [V AK/SS/ L oG4l pG

Signature: | /p b C'%”’y(ﬁ/
Z £
Address: o fAHNACY PO vdllats ST Gy 72




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: ARDEUIRA C. Lo LoRUISEN
Sod SR

Signature:

Address: KAy Lul -




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name:  KONFLYN A - LONGGAY

Signature: % }Q zr,(/ﬁ‘r\-ﬁ ﬁmj]»

Address: L?rﬁw SR IVE (7




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: \\\\((5\\\() \6\%&3\»
Signature: \\uv\ka \\\&«(

Address: &/ S ot il




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: CELERINA mATIAS

Signature: <7 i

Address: [0 1T Etnakep PO Lattion
/) G-t A7 G4 7(,/




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: -gl’h’frﬂ\ I \\/\'\Ho\ WO
J

Signature: f%whtcw

Address: ie% \fml T O v‘o‘\ﬁ \éou\fmlm,;




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name:  Wendy Muretgke
| /
Signature: \P»DAMMZT Wﬂ/{

Address: Warluku, Mauy S




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and regisiered voler, | strongly oppose the suggested fax in-

crease to the hotel & resort reat property tay rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

" e'\."\e’\mfa . -
Print Name: A \ j r ,,wf“),vmn gr

= P
Signature: ‘/V\j/\ N

/—u; COUTH J\MWA Le PL. LRHAINA
T H 9667 " |

Address:



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, [ strongly ocppose the ¢ suggestad fax -

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax vate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefiis and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporiing the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelinoods could be at stake.

Print Name:  fS/DF0 QI//CMAC"U‘;
Signature: Q,Oi)j/ﬁ“ﬁ\“

Address: 5}:72 C/ Ho PO Z /“( 74 ZL/



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: :Qf b 8 /_l'E (L

Signature: @ AN
e
Address: LA i {




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: /a} N A I e T

Signature: O é&g,_, L\ g)_,,,_,\.___

Address: L] ;m“\é‘m\,ﬁ_ (1) ot
U D 94761




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
Print Name: e—kofh OL,J—{

Signature: qﬂa (,.@/

Address: mc ’1\4 ik QCTeS




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
Print Name: MCH“ w0 FL, O/( VA0S

Signature:  Mavw OM

Address:  (E¢ Pona —Way KG%LJ[U 46737
(



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: /1///[\7/74/14 /6) ORBET/{
Signature: wmfaﬁ

Address: /037 MAKA L'//l S
KARULU)  MmAul -
D6732




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hote! worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the sudggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ fivelihoods could be at stake.

print Name: _ Dawed  Ortlinar's

Signature: ) i

Address: & E—Q,M//’?C”M 2 ZQLEHVIG )JW‘Q( ./




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: ?SQ_U.&’O C}Pcero = &AE‘CI(]EZ

Signature:

Address: *? T ( Keou é(@.c,w?:




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

entname: £ AVEN BADUA

Signature: e S

=

L T D e

Address: LrX«W\ ’ NA




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: I<\1 lie Pact

Signature: W %

Address: b1 Kavlana \G. Kahului, HT, w152




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name:  Nex\ 2247 < /S)ﬂ‘:\\J\i'D

Signature: /N\(f\c@ WO

Address: W \\J\\A\)




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: KAUW&GG PANUWT (- MIAREG KA MU
\ i/ Y~ ,1
Signature: <j\><\? WQ@L}J\

Address: 1o PUNID PIAGE
Kanuiivii 1y dul3 Q




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: ZZV /[ Nl [) oy {'//[,f
Signature: (d(n ?ﬁ‘, Vi / Z/{

Address: kQZZ i Z'f”u |




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: %/A’%ﬁm 2/’(
Signature: %%M/ / ﬁ%

Address: 3275* p«f/é-’/Qéf,?é'- #Véz
bt o 78752




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: f\q\e\ o{\";\ ) \( : ?@SLU\ Q \}‘Y.

Signature: N\QQ&@\%\\“\,’(

Address: 290 QCL'][ FO‘ e \/"\ “’\\/’ \‘\




As a hotel worker and registered voter, 1 strongly oppose the suggested iax in-
crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: QO\QQV;\@ h _Qe{%

Signhature:

Address: 1158 L molvoen G B ZO;



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: QA \T /Pg{w L’T’A
Signature: %}( Q@\iﬁ\/

e | .
Address: ')QU ’PA}M&U \g_,\‘ L}gﬂ“\/ﬂ




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: = UN %OE?T’(": “—k(}‘

Signature: : M}/{ﬂ/}" /e

Address: L AHALNAS




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: 6% ‘ﬂ @ﬂ'vi

Signature: 5:?.-,———@/

=

Address: 4 |ninra § | Eakaed , b T63T>—




- <

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested @ax in-

)

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides gocd

paying jobs with gooed benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporiing the Mayor's real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelinoods could be at stake.
Print Name: L/ ,4/7 n }79 7L7£(9 4 Flﬁ
Sighatiure: %?%«U W ,

Address: }Llﬂ% Af}’[@kﬁﬁ_ /20/ | ahsin4
1e7¢/



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: MARC|I AL QA UEDA

.

e AT

Signature:

Address: o7 AU R ST (oA R XA TAL
| 2C76 |




1!

JOBS ARE AT STAKIE:

A\s a hotel worker and registered voter, {§ strongly cppose the suggested tax in-

crease o the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor's real

property tax proposals - many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: M ¢~ £oft) ?/r@//v()
Signaiure: 0/— |

Address: T @—fi’/\/{(ﬁw (owv D L/n’fliﬁxvf(—



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: ) (EApAW RA® Q) ";”ﬂ

Signature: (ﬂ J
21 )

Address: LAY A JU A




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: (eo R’aaqanwwa’l
7,

Signature: AR F’{Wj""“’“‘a

Address: 588 il St [dg {}( AL 775




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: ‘2(’//([77 /2/1’777 V02 i

Signature: /%ﬂﬁ/

Ry
Address: /“7{% e/




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: N(UL CP_F%MO’S

Signature: \«:\{&S};%
Address: 147 ?&L,AN{H'&' T~ (IHED (AP [

16153




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: SM(}U}&( RQ \)&}O(AV\

Signature: %WW\

Address: Kdmﬁ O\i\/\m




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: M E)LL_O\_\‘} \.rl\.,\\‘z :

Signature:

J =
Q0B RN R hule
Address: Mau Wy 46723 - 2507




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: \_J U/(N \S)/HB L/J(%
Signature: \J A0 gﬁ?’f/]/%{/]

Address: LA A NA




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggesied iax in-
crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: \20%334 L See ‘*J{ reer

Address: 39V &ML"\\W »

Signature:




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: DO{ renNe, Q\kﬁl
Signature: j@bw / M

Address: ?)O k@&i@d@@ aue.




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: J@h_g@ﬂﬂ U’ZZ
Signatu:éxi‘g'(ﬁﬁql C@/)/D L
Address: ,PV\K@(WUK ‘ 5)\(%7(10 (




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: MAKE DANDS
Signature: \«Q \%72,/'

Address: 7 (,6 EF@-\Q%—V* O
41’%\%{/{]}, g e




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: L'ﬁa Qar lbﬁ*j
Signature: M W

Address: o W hohia St Mﬁu}. \'H




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: _ \)2nnifer  Sopvano

Signature: | ’Jm?[\/\ /(\u\_

Address: kf. }'1 U ) W)




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor's real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: \fkj Al A\ Slipn
Signature: LUJD./% %—mﬁ)
A Ol D




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-
crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: QZOIQQ(A K ;gt‘ll“cfja

Signature: %//[M
Address: 95-7 ﬂ’”/x ST L‘):'/“’é‘ﬁ /ﬁ( féﬁ;?




OBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voler, § strongly oppose the suagesied iax in-

crease 1o the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayoi’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stakc

Print Name: g}&(’vf-’ S—’\ S;mr ‘cd AV

Signature:

Address: %D\Lu @Jf\«?&xﬂ \ZJL m AW 3L



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: [/’/(9/“(‘ '7[61 7; 5{ W L /Lcij(
Signature: L for . Z"gvuv&-;)h)

B @,
Address: N =




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: Lov\f}(mn 'Tagaml

Signature: W




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, § strongly oppose the suggesied tax in-

crease fo the hotel & resort real property ax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my jobo.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals - many Maairesidents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: G poan’ By /

Signature:

Address: /\S’? A 1,//// 7



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: &Ll ZApeTH Tk GMDING
Signature: %M”?M

Address: U\) Mbwk‘”—ﬂ/b




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: \\/\Clodtj Thonas

Signature: mwaﬂéétﬂwyu
U

Address: | 708 Hoo\' § : \A~~vna Wy AuTw|




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: T\ﬂff Timbo

Signature: = e -

Address: "?O 120 1/115 Lahaing ! Qéﬁé‘jr




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: }’ flmbejrf/\ \eLedU

S @w@

Address: gwmhwmm Bl dLPA2 e uien




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: JHIRY  TOLcwTING

TR

Signature: fé&

T

Address: iy womnit VT . Lemwa




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: D/OSPADO 7V GAS

Signature: LA
TSR

Address: 247 pAHGL0  CIR- FAHUCL/



JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

P
Print Name: )@“’“ ‘a/“' / 4;,?’ G

Signature: M /"?’{"/

Address: 2¢F Hatodo gl Mo Wi 9659




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: /VOE‘V S q 7/ Tu mipﬂ?ﬂ

Signature: WM

Address: 5/ 66 M /44?»/»-?6?4«04/ 5t - Lches ng /7‘)
9¢ 76/
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JOBS ARE AT STAKIE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggesie ttax -

)

crease o the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s rael

sroperty tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
OSK GG
Print Name: ;// N /Q/ L U

Signature:

Address: //W MN NW /;)g / Ué
WA LdEY,  HT- 9@ty




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.

Print Name: .M\p%ﬂg (_/\C\Ct\\ N O

Signature: @&! )

Address: AL Makadla by




JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good
paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real
property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-
crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.

Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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JOBS ARE AT STAKE!

As a hotel worker and registered voter, | strongly oppose the suggested tax in-

crease to the hotel & resort real property tax rate. The hotel industry provides good

paying jobs with good benefits and such a large tax increase could jeopardize my job.
Please reconsider the proposed tax increase and consider supporting the Mayor’s real

property tax proposals — many Maui residents’ livelihoods could be at stake.
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